Homeless service use in Minnesota

Continuum of Care region tables, federal fiscal year 2010

May 2011

This report is a companion to a longer narrative report, *Homeless Service Use in Minnesota: Emergency shelter and transitional housing, federal fiscal year 2010*, available www.wilder.org/report. Please see that report for definitions, a detailed explanation of methodology, and additional background on homelessness in Minnesota.

The sum of unduplicated people served in the regional tables may differ somewhat from the sum of unduplicated people in the statewide tables because continuum of Care region tables are not unduplicated across regions.

Contents

Anoka-County Continuum of Care	
Central Continuum of Care	6
Dakota County Continuum of Care	11
Hennepin County Continuum of Care	16
Northeast Continuum of Care	21
Northwest Continuum of Care	26
Ramsey County Continuum of Care	31
Scott-Carver Continuum of Care	
St. Louis County Continuum of Care	41
Southeast Continuum of Care	46
Southwest Continuum of Care	51
Washington County Continuum of Care	56
West Central Continuum of Care	61

Anoka-County Continuum of Care

1. Anoka County Continuum of Care

Reporting Period: 10/1/09 - 9/30/10	Emergency shelter families	Emergency shelter individuals	Transitional housing families	Transitional housing individuals	Permanent housing families	Permanent housing individuals
Number of beds in HMIS (% of total beds)	no beds	15 (100%)	131 (100%)	27 (100%)	83 (100%)	46 (100%)
Number of beds not in HMIS		0	0	0	0	0
Number of people (families) served on an average night		13	137 (40)	23	72 (22)	44
Number of people (families) served on the night of						
Wednesday, October 28, 2009		12	139 (40)	25	70 (22)	40
Wednesday, January 27, 2010		13	135 (40)	23	59 (20)	42
Wednesday, April 28, 2010		14	132 (41)	20	78 (26)	46
Wednesday, July 28, 2010		12	139 (42)	25	82 (27)	46
Average utilization rate		87%	105%	85%	87%	96%
Turnover rate (the average number of people to use each bed)		7.4	1.96	1.59	1.12	1.08
Unduplicated number of people (families) served		111	218 (64)	43	106 (33)	50

Source: Minnesota's HMIS (aggregate data submitted to HUD as part of the Annual Homeless Assessment Report (AHAR) project).

2. Anoka County Continuum of Care - Demographics (not extrapolated)

Characteristics Emergency Shelters Transitional Housing Permanent Shelters Permane		Pers	sons in Familie	es in		Individuals in	
homeless persons¹ 218 106 111 43 50 Number of sheltered adults² 80 45 110 35 50 Number of sheltered children 138 61 1 8 0 Gender of adults Secondary of sheltered children Female 83% 78% 20% 26% 36% Male 18% 22% 80% 74% 64% Unknown 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% Gender of children Secondary of children Female 59% 59% 0% 88% 0% Male 41% 41% 100% 13% 0% Male 41% 41% 100% 13% 0% Unknown 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% White, hispanic/non-Latino 97% 95% 99% 91% 90% Race White, non-Hispanic/non-Latino 43% 65% 80% <th>Characteristics</th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th>	Characteristics						
Number of sheltered children 138 61 1 8 0 Gender of adults Female 83% 78% 20% 26% 36% Male 18% 22% 80% 74% 64% Unknown 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% Gender of children Female 59% 59% 0% 88% 0% Male 41% 41% 100% 13% 0% Male 41% 41% 100% 13% 0% Unknown 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% Unknown 97% 95% 99% 91% 90% Hispanic/Latino 3% 5% 1% 1% 10% Unknown 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% White, non-Hispanic/non-Latino 43% 65% 80% 47% 56% White, Hispanic/Latino 0% 3% <td></td> <td></td> <td>218</td> <td>106</td> <td>111</td> <td>43</td> <td>50</td>			218	106	111	43	50
Gender of adults Female 83% 78% 20% 26% 36% Male 18% 22% 80% 74% 64% Unknown 0% 0% 0% 0% Unknown 0% 0% 0% 0% Gender of children **** Sepaments** Se	Number of sheltered adults ²		80	45	110	35	50
Female 83% 78% 20% 26% 36% Male 18% 22% 80% 74% 64% Unknown 0% 0% 0% 0% Gender of children Female 59% 59% 0% 88% 0% Male 41% 41% 100% 13% 0% Unknown 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% Unknown 97% 95% 99% 91% 90% Ethnicity Non-Hispanic/non-Latino 97% 95% 99% 91% 90% Hispanic/Latino 3% 5% 1% 1% 10% White, non-Hispanic/non-Latino 43% 65% 80% 47% 56% White, Hispanic/Latino 0% 3% 1% 2% 6% Black or African American 35% 16% 14% 37% 20% American Indian or	Number of sheltered children		138	61	1	8	0
Male 18% 22% 80% 74% 64% Unknown 0% 0% 0% 0% Gender of children Female 59% 59% 0% 88% 0% Male 41% 41% 100% 13% 0% Male 41% 41% 100% 13% 0% Unknown 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% Won-Hispanic/non-Latino 97% 95% 99% 91% 90% Hispanic/Latino 3% 5% 1% 1% 10% Unknown 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% White, non-Hispanic/non-Latino 43% 65% 80% 47% 56% White, Hispanic/Latino 43% 65% 80% 47% 56% White, Hispanic/Latino 0% 3% 1% 2% 6% Black or African American 35% 16% 14% 37% 20%	Gender of adults						
Unknown 0% 0% 0% 0% Gender of children Female 59% 59% 0% 88% 0% Female 59% 59% 0% 88% 0% Male 41% 41% 100% 13% 0% Unknown 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% Ethnicity Several races 97% 95% 99% 91% 90% Hispanic/Latino 3% 5% 1% 1% 10% Unknown 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% Unknown 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% White, non-Hispanic/non-Latino 43% 65% 80% 47% 56% White, Hispanic/Latino 0% 3% 1% 2% 6% Black or African American 35% 16% 14% 37% 20% Asian 0% 0	Female		83%	78%	20%	26%	36%
Gender of children Female 59% 59% 0% 88% 0% Male 41% 41% 100% 13% 0% Unknown 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% Ethnicity Non-Hispanic/non-Latino 97% 95% 99% 91% 90% Hispanic/Latino 3% 5% 1% 1% 10% Unknown 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% White, non-Hispanic/non-Latino 43% 65% 80% 47% 56% White, Hispanic/Latino 0% 3% 1% 2% 6% Black or African American 35% 16% 14% 37% 20% Asian 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% American Indian or Alaska Native 2% 3% 2% 12% 4% Native Hawaiian or other Pacific Islander 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%	Male		18%	22%	80%	74%	64%
Female 59% 59% 0% 88% 0% Male 41% 41% 100% 13% 0% Unknown 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% Unknown 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% Hispanic/Latino 3% 5% 1% 1% 10% Unknown 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% Race White, non-Hispanic/non-Latino 43% 65% 80% 47% 56% White, Hispanic/Latino 0% 3% 1% 2% 6% Black or African American 35% 16% 14% 37% 20% Asian 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% American Indian or Alaska Native 2% 3% 2% 12% 4% Native Hawaiian or other Pacific Islander 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% Several races 19% 13% 2% 2% 14%	Unknown		0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Male 41% 41% 100% 13% 0% Unknown 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% Ethnicity Ethnicity Non-Hispanic/non-Latino 97% 95% 99% 91% 90% Hispanic/Latino 3% 5% 1% 1% 10% Unknown 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% White, non-Hispanic/non-Latino 43% 65% 80% 47% 56% White, Hispanic/Latino 0% 3% 1% 2% 6% Black or African American 35% 16% 14% 37% 20% Asian 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% American Indian or Alaska Native 2% 3% 2% 12% 4% Native Hawaiian or other Pacific Islander 0% 0% 1% 0% 0% Several races 19% 13% 2% 2% 14%	Gender of children						
Unknown 0% 0% 0% 0% Ethnicity Ethnicity Non-Hispanic/non-Latino 97% 95% 99% 91% 90% Hispanic/Latino 3% 5% 1% 1% 10% Unknown 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% Race White, non-Hispanic/non-Latino 43% 65% 80% 47% 56% White, Hispanic/Latino 0% 3% 1% 2% 6% Black or African American 35% 16% 14% 37% 20% Asian 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% American Indian or Alaska Native 2% 3% 2% 12% 4% Native Hawaiian or other Pacific Islander 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% Several races 19% 13% 2% 2% 14%	Female		59%	59%	0%	88%	0%
Ethnicity Non-Hispanic/non-Latino 97% 95% 99% 91% 90% Hispanic/Latino 3% 5% 1% 1% 10% Unknown 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% White, non-Hispanic/non-Latino 43% 65% 80% 47% 56% White, Hispanic/Latino 0% 3% 1% 2% 6% Black or African American 35% 16% 14% 37% 20% Asian 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% American Indian or Alaska Native 2% 3% 2% 12% 4% Native Hawaiian or other Pacific Islander 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% Several races 19% 13% 2% 2% 14%	Male		41%	41%	100%	13%	0%
Non-Hispanic/non-Latino 97% 95% 99% 91% 90% Hispanic/Latino 3% 5% 1% 1% 10% Unknown 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% White, non-Hispanic/non-Latino 43% 65% 80% 47% 56% White, Hispanic/Latino 0% 3% 1% 2% 6% Black or African American 35% 16% 14% 37% 20% Asian 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% American Indian or Alaska Native 2% 3% 2% 12% 4% Native Hawaiian or other Pacific Islander 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% Several races 19% 13% 2% 2% 14%	Unknown		0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Hispanic/Latino 3% 5% 1% 1% 10% Unknown 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% Race White, non-Hispanic/non-Latino 43% 65% 80% 47% 56% White, Hispanic/Latino 0% 3% 1% 2% 6% Black or African American 35% 16% 14% 37% 20% Asian 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% American Indian or Alaska Native 2% 3% 2% 12% 4% Native Hawaiian or other Pacific Islander 0% 0% 1% 0% 0% Several races 19% 13% 2% 2% 14%	Ethnicity						
Unknown 0% 0% 0% 0% Race White, non-Hispanic/non-Latino 43% 65% 80% 47% 56% White, Hispanic/Latino 0% 3% 1% 2% 6% Black or African American 35% 16% 14% 37% 20% Asian 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% American Indian or Alaska Native 2% 3% 2% 12% 4% Native Hawaiian or other Pacific Islander 0% 0% 1% 0% 0% Several races 19% 13% 2% 2% 14%	Non-Hispanic/non-Latino		97%	95%	99%	91%	90%
Race White, non-Hispanic/non-Latino 43% 65% 80% 47% 56% White, Hispanic/Latino 0% 3% 1% 2% 6% Black or African American 35% 16% 14% 37% 20% Asian 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% American Indian or Alaska Native 2% 3% 2% 12% 4% Native Hawaiian or other Pacific Islander 0% 0% 1% 0% 0% Several races 19% 13% 2% 2% 14%	Hispanic/Latino		3%	5%	1%	1%	10%
White, non-Hispanic/non-Latino 43% 65% 80% 47% 56% White, Hispanic/Latino 0% 3% 1% 2% 6% Black or African American 35% 16% 14% 37% 20% Asian 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% American Indian or Alaska Native 2% 3% 2% 12% 4% Native Hawaiian or other Pacific Islander 0% 0% 1% 0% 0% Several races 19% 13% 2% 2% 14%	Unknown		0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Latino 43% 65% 80% 47% 56% White, Hispanic/Latino 0% 3% 1% 2% 6% Black or African American 35% 16% 14% 37% 20% Asian 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% American Indian or Alaska Native 2% 3% 2% 12% 4% Native Hawaiian or other Pacific Islander 0% 0% 1% 0% 0% Several races 19% 13% 2% 2% 14%	Race						
Black or African American 35% 16% 14% 37% 20% Asian 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% American Indian or Alaska Native 2% 3% 2% 12% 4% Native Hawaiian or other Pacific Islander 0% 0% 1% 0% 0% Several races 19% 13% 2% 2% 14%			43%	65%	80%	47%	56%
Asian 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% American Indian or Alaska Native 2% 3% 2% 12% 4% Native Hawaiian or other Pacific Islander 0% 0% 1% 0% 0% Several races 19% 13% 2% 2% 14%	White, Hispanic/Latino		0%	3%	1%	2%	6%
American Indian or Alaska 2% 3% 2% 12% 4% Native Hawaiian or other 0% 0% 1% 0% 0% Pacific Islander 0% 0% 1% 0% 0% Several races 19% 13% 2% 2% 14%	Black or African American		35%	16%	14%	37%	20%
Native 2% 3% 2% 12% 4% Native Hawaiian or other Pacific Islander 0% 0% 1% 0% 0% Several races 19% 13% 2% 2% 14%	Asian		0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Pacific Islander 0% 0% 1% 0% 0% Several races 19% 13% 2% 2% 14%			2%	3%	2%	12%	4%
			0%	0%	1%	0%	0%
Unknown 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%	Several races		19%	13%	2%	2%	14%
	Unknown		0%	0%	0%	0%	0%

2. Anoka County Continuum of Care – Demographics (not extrapolated) (continued)

	Pers	sons in Familie	es in	Individuals in		
Characteristics	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive
Age						
Under 1		3%	5%	0%	0%	0%
1 to 5		28%	28%	0%	7%	7%
6 to 12		20%	14%	0%	0%	0%
13 to 17		12%	10%	1%	12%	0%
18 to 30		17%	23%	33%	21%	14%
31 to 50		19%	18%	46%	53%	54%
51 to 61		0%	2%	19%	7%	28%
62 and older		0%	0%	1%	0%	4%
Unknown		0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Persons by household size						
1 person		0%	0%	96%	77%	88%
2 persons		17%	19%	4%	23%	12%
3 persons		28%	31%	0%	0%	0%
4 persons		24%	30%	0%	0%	0%
5 or more persons		32%	20%	0%	0%	0%
Unknown		0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Veteran (adults only)						
Yes		4%	4%	6%	29%	2%
No		94%	96%	94%	71%	98%
Unknown		2%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Disabled (adults only)						
Yes		51%	44%	87%	60%	90%
No		46%	56%	13%	40%	8%
Unknown		3%	0%	0%	0%	2%

3. Anoka County Continuum of Care – Prior living situation (not extrapolated)

	Per	sons in Familie	es in	Individuals in		
Prior Living Situation	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive
Number of sheltered homeless persons		218	106	111	43	50
Living arrangement the night before program entry						
Total from homeless situation						
Place not meant for human habitation		3%	18%	18%	0%	12%
Emergency shelter		21%	24%	2%	7%	34%
Transitional housing		0%	7%	1%	7%	10%
Total from housing situation						
Permanent supportive housing		0%	4%	0%	0%	0%
Rented housing unit		25%	16%	1%	2%	2%
Owned housing unit		4%	2%	0%	2%	2%
Staying with family or friends		38%	24%	46%	37%	20%
Total from institutional settings						
Psychiatric facility		0%	0%	11%	5%	10%
Substance abuse treatment center or detox		0%	0%	4%	9%	2%
Hospital (non- psychiatric)		0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Jail, prison, or juvenile detention		0%	0%	9%	0%	0%
Total from other situations						
Hotel or motel (no voucher)		6%	4%	5%	0%	0%
Foster care home		0%	0%	0%	2%	4%
Other living situation		0%	0%	3%	7%	4%
Unknown		4%	0%	1%	21%	0%

3. Anoka County Continuum of Care - Prior living situation (not extrapolated) (continued)

	Pers	sons in Familie	es in		Individuals in	
Prior Living Situation	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive
Stability of previous night's living arrangements						
Stayed 1 week or less		11%	18%	36%	9%	10%
Stayed more than 1 week, but less than a month		19%	16%	16%	16%	10%
Stayed 1 to 3 months		26%	22%	21%	19%	34%
Stayed more than 3 months, but less than a year		18%	27%	12%	19%	24%
Stayed 1 year or longer		18%	16%	14%	12%	20%
Unknown		9%	2%	1%	26%	2%
Zip code of last permanent address						
Same jurisdiction as program locator		60%	76%	26%	56%	72%
Different jurisdiction than program locator		26%	16%	15%	35%	20%
Unknown		14%	9%	59%	9%	8%

4. Anoka County Continuum of Care – Length of Stay (not extrapolated)

	Pers	Persons in Families in			Individuals in			
	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive		
Length of Stay	Percentage	Percentage	Percentage	Percentage	Percentage	Percentage		
A week or less		0%	0%	35%	7%	0%		
1 week to 1 month		3%	6%	23%	7%	0%		
1 - 3 months		14%	12%	25%	12%	4%		
3 - 6 months		21%	8%	14%	28%	2%		
6 - 9 months		18%	24%	3%	12%	14%		
9 - 12 months		44%	51%	0%	35%	80%		
Unknown		0%	0%	0%	0%	0%		

Central Continuum of Care

5. Central Continuum of Care

Reporting Period: 10/1/09 - 9/30/10	Emergency shelter families	Emergency shelter individuals	Transitional housing families	Transitional housing individuals	Permanent housing families	Permanent housing individuals
Number of beds in HMIS (% of total beds)	15 (100%)	50 (96%)	114 (90%)	51 (37%)	148 (100%)	115 (100%)
Number of beds not in HMIS	0	2	12	88	0	0
Number of people (families) served on an average night	11 (3)	27	102 (33)	34	141 (47)	107
Number of people (families) served on the night of						
Wednesday, October 28, 2009	12 (3)	30	106 (36)	34	138 (45)	112
Wednesday, January 27, 2010	13 (3)	24	118 (42)	41	140 (46)	110
Wednesday, April 28, 2010	4 (1)	27	106 (37)	36	146 (47)	112
Wednesday, July 28, 2010	17 (5)	38	88 (32)	31	145 (47)	101
Average utilization rate	73%	54%	89%	67%	95%	93%
Turnover rate (the average number of people to use each bed)	23.47	16.65	3.47	1.53	1.27	1.25
Unduplicated number of people (families) served	352 (106)	834	396 (129)	78	181 (60)	144

Source: Minnesota's HMIS (aggregate data submitted to HUD as part of the Annual Homeless Assessment Report (AHAR) project).

6. Central Continuum of Care – Demographics (not extrapolated)

	Pers	sons in Familie	s in	Individuals in		
Characteristics	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive
Number of sheltered homeless persons ¹	352	834	396	78	181	144
Number of sheltered adults ²	137	834	160	71	72	144
Number of sheltered children	215	0	236	7	109	0
Gender of adults						
Female	77%	26%	78%	54%	78%	35%
Male	23%	74%	22%	46%	22%	65%
Unknown	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Gender of children						
Female	48%		47%	57%	52%	
Male	50%		53%	43%	48%	
Unknown	2%		0%	0%	0%	
Ethnicity						
Non-Hispanic/non-Latino	95%	97%	97%	92%	94%	97%
Hispanic/Latino	5%	3%	3%	3%	6%	3%
Unknown	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Race						
White, non-Hispanic/non- Latino	36%	63%	89%	63%	67%	66%
White, Hispanic/Latino	2%	3%	2%	4%	2%	2%
Black or African American	40%	22%	9%	14%	9%	15%
Asian	0%	1%	3%	0%	0%	0%
American Indian or Alaska Native	8%	4%	12%	8%	5%	3%
Native Hawaiian or other Pacific Islander	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	2%
Several races	14%	7%	14%	10%	17%	12%
Unknown	0%	0%	1%	1%	0%	0%

6. Central Continuum of Care – Demographics (not extrapolated) (continued)

	Pers	sons in Familie	es in	Individuals in		
Characteristics	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive
Age						
Under 1	7%	0%	8%	1%	3%	0%
1 to 5	27%	0%	28%	0%	28%	0%
6 to 12	18%	0%	17%	0%	20%	0%
13 to 17	9%	0%	6%	8%	9%	0%
18 to 30	24%	31%	26%	68%	17%	12%
31 to 50	13%	46%	14%	14%	22%	47%
51 to 61	2%	20%	1%	9%	0%	33%
62 and older	0%	3%	0%	0%	1%	8%
Unknown	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Persons by household size						
1 person	0%	94%	0%	85%	0%	85%
2 persons	24%	5%	22%	12%	22%	12%
3 persons	32%	0%	33%	3%	33%	3%
4 persons	32%	1%	23%	0%	23%	0%
5 or more persons	11%	0%	22%	0%	22%	0%
Unknown	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Veteran (adults only)						
Yes	1%	19%	1%	5%	1%	5%
No	93%	78%	99%	94%	99%	94%
Unknown	7%	3%	0%	1%	0%	1%
Disabled (adults only)						
Yes	19%	54%	36%	42%	36%	42%
No	75%	44%	64%	58%	64%	58%
Unknown	7%	2%	0%	0%	0%	0%

7. Central Continuum of Care – Prior living situation (not extrapolated)

	Pers	sons in Familie	s in	Individuals in		
Prior Living Situation	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive
Number of sheltered homeless persons	352	834	396	78	181	144
Living arrangement the night before program entry						
Total from homeless situation						
Place not meant for human habitation	9%	16%	3%	12%	14%	8%
Emergency shelter	12%	12%	49%	13%	36%	19%
Transitional housing	1%	2%	1%	0%	18%	10%
Total from housing situation						
Permanent supportive housing	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	1%
Rented housing unit	7%	8%	11%	27%	0%	13%
Owned housing unit	3%	0%	1%	0%	0%	3%
Staying with family or friends	45%	32%	18%	28%	21%	19%
Total from institutional settings						
Psychiatric facility	0%	2%	0%	0%	0%	6%
Substance abuse treatment center or detox	1%	5%	9%	1%	3%	6%
Hospital (non- psychiatric)	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	1%
Jail, prison, or juvenile detention	0%	6%	0%	5%	0%	0%
Total from other situations						
Hotel or motel (no voucher)	9%	11%	5%	4%	7%	1%
Foster care home	0%	1%	0%	1%	1%	8%
Other living situation	2%	0%	3%	5%	0%	3%
Unknown	12%	2%	0%	4%	0%	2%

7. Central Continuum of Care – Prior living situation (not extrapolated) (continued)

	Pers	sons in Familie	s in	Individuals in		
Prior Living Situation	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive
Stability of previous night's living arrangements						
Stayed 1 week or less	39%	49%	42%	26%	13%	6%
Stayed more than 1 week, but less than a month	23%	15%	18%	14%	18%	13%
Stayed 1 to 3 months	11%	16%	19%	24%	43%	33%
Stayed more than 3 months, but less than a year	9%	9%	15%	26%	19%	27%
Stayed 1 year or longer	6%	9%	6%	8%	7%	21%
Unknown	12%	2%	0%	3%	0%	1%
Zip code of last permanent address						
Same jurisdiction as program locator	45%	53%	54%	51%	71%	84%
Different jurisdiction than program locator	42%	44%	46%	45%	29%	16%
Unknown	14%	3%	0%	4%	0%	0%

8. Central Continuum of Care – Length of Stay (not extrapolated)

	Pers	Persons in Families in			Individuals in			
	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive		
Length of Stay	Percentage	Percentage	Percentage	Percentage	Percentage	Percentage		
A week or less	55%	15%	1%	54%	6%	1%		
1 week to 1 month	38%	20%	6%	39%	9%	5%		
1 - 3 months	6%	28%	6%	8%	22%	6%		
3 - 6 months	1%	20%	7%	0%	24%	10%		
6 - 9 months	0%	9%	11%	0%	15%	19%		
9 - 12 months	0%	8%	70%	0%	23%	59%		
Unknown	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%		

Dakota County Continuum of Care

9. Dakota County Continuum of Care

Reporting Period: 10/1/09 - 9/30/10	Emergency shelter families	Emergency shelter individuals	Transitional housing families	Transitional housing individuals	Permanent housing families	Permanent housing individuals
Number of beds in HMIS (% of total beds)	39 (100%)	9 (41%)	170 (100%)	22 (91%)	90 (100%)	81 (100%)
Number of beds not in HMIS	0	13	0	4	0	0
Number of people (families) served on an average night	30 (11)	6	161 (52)	20	80 (30)	77
Number of people (families) served on the night of						
Wednesday, October 28, 2009	18 (8)	8	178 (55)	16	77 (29)	81
Wednesday, January 27, 2010	30 (13)	7	172 (54)	20	75 (27)	78
Wednesday, April 28, 2010	40 (14)	4	157 (49)	21	73 (26)	75
Wednesday, July 28, 2010	42 (16)	6	152 (47)	23	89 (32)	78
Average utilization rate	77%	67%	95%	91%	89%	95%
Turnover rate (the average number of people to use each bed)	5.13	4.44	1.41	2.09	1.34	1.33
Unduplicated number of people (families) served	200 (75)	40	240 (77)	46	121 (45)	108

Source: Minnesota's HMIS (aggregate data submitted to HUD as part of the Annual Homeless Assessment Report (AHAR) project).

10. Continuum of Care – Demographics (not extrapolated)

	, •	In dividuals in				
		sons in Familie		_	Individuals in	
Characteristics	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive
Number of sheltered						
homeless persons ¹	200	240	121	40	46	108
Number of sheltered adults ²	78	93	50	40	37	108
Number of sheltered children	122	147	71	0	9	0
Gender of adults						
Female	96%	81%	82%	100%	41%	49%
Male	4%	19%	18%	0%	59%	51%
Unknown	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Gender of children						
Female	51%	45%	48%	0%	67%	0%
Male	49%	55%	52%	0%	33%	0%
Unknown	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Ethnicity						
Non-Hispanic/non-Latino	85%	90%	91%	98%	93%	94%
Hispanic/Latino	15%	10%	9%	3%	3%	6%
Unknown	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Race						
White, non-Hispanic/non-						
Latino	41%	54%	52%	68%	39%	61%
White, Hispanic/Latino	10%	8%	7%	3%	0%	6%
Black or African American	27%	24%	19%	18%	30%	16%
Asian	2%	1%	0%	0%	4%	2%
American Indian or Alaska Native	5%	2%	3%	5%	0%	6%
Native Hawaiian or other Pacific Islander	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Several races	11%	10%	19%	8%	26%	10%
Unknown	6%	1%	0%	0%	0%	0%

10. Continuum of Care - Demographics (not extrapolated) (continued)

	Pers	sons in Familie	es in	Individuals in		
Characteristics	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive
Age						
Under 1	11%	4%	4%	0%	2%	0%
1 to 5	26%	25%	29%	0%	24%	0%
6 to 12	16%	21%	17%	0%	19%	0%
13 to 17	8%	11%	9%	0%	13%	0%
18 to 30	24%	20%	22%	43%	21%	20%
31 to 50	15%	17%	18%	45%	20%	53%
51 to 61	1%	2%	0%	13%	1%	21%
62 and older	0%	0%	1%	0%	0%	6%
Unknown	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Persons by household size						
1 person	0%	0%	0%	100%	0%	81%
2 persons	42%	26%	44%	0%	30%	17%
3 persons	32%	29%	28%	0%	29%	3%
4 persons	10%	17%	7%	0%	21%	0%
5 or more persons	16%	29%	22%	0%	20%	0%
Unknown	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Veteran (adults only)						
Yes	4%	1%	0%	3%	3%	2%
No	95%	97%	98%	98%	94%	98%
Unknown	1%	2%	2%	0%	3%	0%
Disabled (adults only)						
Yes	45%	37%	76%	90%	74%	89%
No	54%	62%	24%	10%	24%	11%
Unknown	1%	1%	0%	0%	3%	0%

11. Dakota County Continuum of Care - Prior living situation (not extrapolated)

	Per	sons in Familie	es in	Individuals in		
Prior Living Situation	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive
Number of sheltered homeless persons	200	240	121	40	46	108
Living arrangement the night before program entry						
Total from homeless situation						
Place not meant for human habitation	4%	1%	0%	8%	9%	10%
Emergency shelter	0%	88%	52%	8%	4%	48%
Transitional housing	3%	9%	6%	0%	11%	6%
Total from housing situation						
Permanent supportive housing	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Rented housing unit	13%	0%	6%	8%	0%	1%
Owned housing unit	8%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Staying with family or friends	50%	2%	16%	43%	52%	19%
Total from institutional settings						
Psychiatric facility	0%	0%	0%	3%	0%	2%
Substance abuse treatment center or detox	6%	0%	2%	10%	4%	1%
Hospital (non- psychiatric)	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Jail, prison, or juvenile detention	0%	0%	2%	3%	4%	0%
Total from other situations						
Hotel or motel (no voucher)	9%	0%	12%	0%	4%	6%
Foster care home	0%	0%	0%	15%	7%	6%
Other living situation	8%	0%	2%	5%	2%	1%
Unknown	0%	0%	2%	0%	2%	1%

11. Dakota County Continuum of Care - Prior living situation (not extrapolated) (continued)

	Persons in Families in			Individuals in			
Prior Living Situation	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	
Stability of previous night's living arrangements							
Stayed 1 week or less	28%	8%	10%	25%	24%	6%	
Stayed more than 1 week, but less than a month	15%	6%	6%	20%	28%	15%	
Stayed 1 to 3 months	17%	66%	46%	35%	28%	38%	
Stayed more than 3 months, but less than a year	15%	17%	28%	15%	11%	30%	
Stayed 1 year or longer	24%	3%	4%	5%	4%	8%	
Unknown	0%	0%	6%	0%	4%	4%	
Zip code of last permanent address							
Same jurisdiction as program locator	83%	89%	68%	75%	30%	62%	
Different jurisdiction than program locator	17%	8%	26%	15%	61%	30%	
Unknown	0%	3%	6%	10%	9%	8%	

12. Continuum of Care – Length of Stay (not extrapolated)

	Pers	sons in Familie	es in	Individuals in			
	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	
Length of Stay	Percentage	Percentage	Percentage	Percentage	Percentage	Percentage	
A week or less	11%	0%	0%	13%	7%	0%	
1 week to 1 month	22%	8%	0%	28%	15%	5%	
1 - 3 months	55%	11%	21%	40%	17%	7%	
3 - 6 months	11%	13%	15%	18%	22%	18%	
6 - 9 months	2%	8%	12%	3%	11%	11%	
9 - 12 months	0%	60%	52%	0%	28%	59%	
Unknown	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	

Hennepin County Continuum of Care

13. Hennepin County Continuum of Care

Reporting Period: 10/1/09 - 9/30/10	Emergency shelter families	Emergency shelter individuals	Transitional housing families	Transitional housing individuals	Permanent housing families	Permanent housing individuals
Number of beds in HMIS (% of total beds)	82 (9%)	155 (19%)	522 (70%)	204 (62%)	1,514 (85%)	1,016 (54%)
Number of beds not in HMIS	880	674	221	123	275	853
Number of people (families) served on an average night	57	157	500	178	1,449	1,027
Number of people (families) served on the night of						
Wednesday, October 28, 2009	72 (22)	160	512 (178)	161	1,451 (402)	1,020
Wednesday, January 27, 2010	57 (18)	160	548 (188)	169	1,460 (405)	1,042
Wednesday, April 28, 2010	61 (19)	149	506 (173)	187	1,473 (412)	1,037
Wednesday, July 28, 2010	54 (17)	159	489 (169)	190	1,461 (410)	1,027
Average utilization rate	70%	101%	96%	86%	96%	1,01%
Turnover rate (the average number of people to use each bed)	6.01	11.34	1.56	1.68	1.16	1.25
Unduplicated number of people (families) served	493 (167)	1,757	816 (284)	347	1,753 (486)	1,273

Source: Minnesota's HMIS (aggregate data submitted to HUD as part of the Annual Homeless Assessment Report (AHAR) project).

14. Hennepin County Continuum of Care – Demographics (not extrapolated)

	Pers	sons in Familie	es in	Individuals in		
Characteristics	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive
Number of sheltered homeless persons ¹	493	816	1,753	1,757	347	1,273
Number of sheltered adults ²	183	311	615	1693	321	1269
Number of sheltered children	310	505	1,138	64	26	4
Gender of adults						
Female	91%	82%	83%	8%	63%	39%
Male	9%	18%	17%	83%	37%	61%
Unknown	0%	0%	0%	9%	1%	1%
Gender of children						
Female	53%	51%	52%	58%	50%	25%
Male	47%	49%	48%	41%	50%	75%
Unknown	0%	0%	0%	2%	0%	0%
Ethnicity						
Non-Hispanic/non-Latino	95%	90%	96%	79%	97%	96%
Hispanic/Latino	5%	10%	4%	13%	13%	4%
Unknown	0%	0%	0%	9%	0%	0%
Race						
White, non-Hispanic/non- Latino	4%	9%	11%	25%	33%	34%
White, Hispanic/Latino	1%	6%	1%	1%	2%	2%
Black or African American	76%	63%	69%	41%	49%	46%
Asian	2%	2%	3%	1%	0%	1%
American Indian or Alaska Native	4%	10%	7%	3%	6%	11%
Native Hawaiian or other Pacific Islander	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Several races	10%	9%	9%	7%	10%	5%
Unknown	1%	0%	1%	22%	1%	1%

14. Hennepin County Continuum of Care – Demographics (not extrapolated) (continued)

	Pers	sons in Familie	es in	Individuals in		
Characteristics	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive
Age						
Under 1	7%	8%	4%	0%	1%	0%
1 to 5	36%	28%	21%	0%	0%	0%
6 to 12	15%	18%	26%	0%	0%	0%
13 to 17	5%	8%	14%	3%	6%	0%
18 to 30	29%	21%	17%	16%	39%	12%
31 to 50	8%	15%	16%	45%	39%	54%
51 to 61	0%	1%	1%	15%	14%	29%
62 and older	0%	0%	0%	1%	1%	5%
Unknown	0%	0%	0%	19%	0%	0%
Persons by household size						
1 person	0%	0%	0%	99%	96%	96%
2 persons	30%	35%	18%	1%	4%	3%
3 persons	28%	33%	23%	0%	0%	1%
4 persons	26%	13%	18%	0%	0%	0%
5 or more persons	15%	19%	41%	0%	0%	0%
Unknown	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Veteran (adults only)						
Yes	2%	2%	1%	10%	2%	8%
No	98%	96%	88%	56%	98%	88%
Unknown	0%	2%	11%	35%	0%	4%
Disabled (adults only)						
Yes	16%	41%	48%	31%	61%	88%
No	84%	58%	43%	31%	38%	7%
Unknown	0%	2%	9%	37%	0%	5%

15. Hennepin County Continuum of Care – Prior living situation (not extrapolated)

	Pers	sons in Familie	s in	Individuals in		
Prior Living Situation	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive
Number of sheltered homeless persons	493	816	1,753	1,757	347	1,273
Living arrangement the night before program entry						
Total from homeless situation						
Place not meant for human habitation	2%	1%	3%	6%	2%	13%
Emergency shelter	13%	76%	64%	30%	38%	50%
Transitional housing	0%	8%	14%	1%	15%	18%
Total from housing situation						
Permanent supportive housing	0%	0%	0%	0%	1%	1%
Rented housing unit	6%	0%	2%	3%	1%	1%
Owned housing unit	1%	0%	0%	1%	0%	0%
Staying with family or friends	73%	7%	7%	18%	16%	5%
Total from institutional settings						
Psychiatric facility	0%	0%	0%	0%	3%	1%
Substance abuse treatment center or detox	2%	5%	0%	0%	15%	3%
Hospital (non- psychiatric)	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Jail, prison, or juvenile detention	0%	0%	0%	1%	1%	0%
Total from other situations						
Hotel or motel (no voucher)	3%	1%	0%	2%	1%	0%
Foster care home	0%	0%	0%	0%	1%	1%
Other living situation	1%	1%	1%	3%	2%	1%
Unknown	0%	1%	7%	34%	3%	5%

15. Hennepin County Continuum of Care – Prior living situation (not extrapolated) (continued)

	Persons in Families in			Individuals in			
Prior Living Situation	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	
Stability of previous night's living arrangements							
Stayed 1 week or less	47%	5%	12%	29%	16%	8%	
Stayed more than 1 week, but less than a month	20%	8%	18%	13%	12%	9%	
Stayed 1 to 3 months	15%	51%	31%	10%	37%	21%	
Stayed more than 3 months, but less than a year	11%	30%	19%	7%	25%	24%	
Stayed 1 year or longer	7%	4%	11%	7%	5%	33%	
Unknown	0%	2%	9%	34%	5%	6%	
Zip code of last permanent address							
Same jurisdiction as program locator	57%	64%	63%	31%	61%	48%	
Different jurisdiction than program locator	42%	31%	24%	20%	29%	22%	
Unknown	1%	5%	13%	49%	10%	30%	

16. Hennepin County Continuum of Care – Length of Stay (not extrapolated)

	Pers	Persons in Families in			Individuals in	
	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive
Length of Stay	Percentage	Percentage	Percentage	Percentage	Percentage	Percentage
A week or less	13%	1%	1%	38%	3%	1%
1 week to 1 month	34%	5%	3%	29%	10%	2%
1 - 3 months	44%	8%	5%	23%	17%	7%
3 - 6 months	6%	22%	7%	8%	22%	9%
6 - 9 months	2%	24%	8%	1%	13%	9%
9 - 12 months	0%	40%	76%	1%	35%	72%
Unknown	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%

Northeast Continuum of Care

17. Northwest Continuum of Care

Reporting Period: 10/1/09 - 9/30/10	Emergency shelter families	Emergency shelter individuals	Transitional housing families	Transitional housing individuals	Permanent housing families	Permanent housing individuals
Number of beds in HMIS (% of total beds)	3 (100%)	15 (100%)	41 (100%)	3 (100%)	47 (92%)	42 (86%)
Number of beds not in HMIS	0	0	0	0	4	7
Number of people (families) served on an average night	2	12	39	3	45	36
Number of people (families) served on the night of						
Wednesday, October 28, 2009	2 (1)	11	44 (11)	2	47 (16)	34
Wednesday, January 27, 2010	0 (0)	16	36 (10)	3	45 (15)	35
Wednesday, April 28, 2010	4 (1)	13	32 (9)	3	45 (15)	35
Wednesday, July 28, 2010	0 (0)	12	40 (10)	5	49 (16)	43
Average utilization rate	67%	80%	95%	100%	96%	86%
Turnover rate (the average number of people to use each bed)	21.39	10.55	1.93	2	1.53	1.31
Unduplicated number of people (families) served	71 (24)	160	79 (20)	6	72 (24)	55

Source: Minnesota's HMIS (aggregate data submitted to HUD as part of the Annual Homeless Assessment Report (AHAR) project).

18. Northeast Continuum of Care – Demographics (not extrapolated)

	Pers	sons in Familie	es in		Individuals in		
Characteristics	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	
Number of sheltered homeless persons ¹	71	79	72	160	6	55	
Number of sheltered adults ²	33	29	32	160	4	55	
Number of sheltered children	38	50	40	0	2	0	
Gender of adults							
Female	70%	66%	75%	32%	50%	38%	
Male	30%	34%	25%	68%	50%	62%	
Unknown	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	
Gender of children							
Female	32%	46%	45%		100%		
Male	68%	54%	55%		0%		
Unknown	0%	0%	0%		0%		
Ethnicity							
Non-Hispanic/non-Latino	100%	100%	100%	97%	100%	100%	
Hispanic/Latino	0%	0%	0%	3%	3%	0%	
Unknown	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	
Race							
White, non-Hispanic/non- Latino	58%	63%	44%	71%	100%	65%	
White, Hispanic/Latino	0%	0%	0%	3%	0%	0%	
Black or African American	8%	0%	1%	7%	0%	4%	
Asian	1%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	
American Indian or Alaska Native	10%	11%	38%	9%	0%	27%	
Native Hawaiian or other Pacific Islander	0%	1%	0%	0%	0%	0%	
Several races	23%	24%	0%	8%	0%	4%	
Unknown	0%	0%	17%	2%	0%	0%	

18. Northeast Continuum of Care – Demographics (not extrapolated) (continued)

	Pers	sons in Familie	es in	Individuals in			
Characteristics	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	
Age							
Under 1	11%	3%	8%	0%	0%	0%	
1 to 5	28%	24%	18%	0%	0%	0%	
6 to 12	11%	25%	17%	0%	0%	0%	
13 to 17	3%	11%	13%	0%	33%	0%	
18 to 30	32%	20%	29%	39%	67%	38%	
31 to 50	14%	15%	15%	44%	0%	47%	
51 to 61	0%	1%	0%	13%	0%	15%	
62 and older	0%	0%	0%	4%	0%	0%	
Unknown	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	
Persons by household size							
1 person	0%	0%	0%	93%	67%	96%	
2 persons	20%	8%	22%	5%	33%	4%	
3 persons	51%	15%	38%	2%	0%	0%	
4 persons	23%	35%	33%	0%	0%	0%	
5 or more persons	7%	42%	7%	0%	0%	0%	
Unknown	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	
Veteran (adults only)							
Yes	0%	38%	3%	10%	0%	2%	
No	100%	62%	91%	90%	100%	95%	
Unknown	0%	0%	6%	0%	0%	4%	
Disabled (adults only)							
Yes	27%	41%	22%	57%	25%	78%	
No	73%	59%	72%	42%	75%	22%	
Unknown	0%	0%	6%	1%	0%	0%	

19. Northeast Continuum of Care – Prior living situation (not extrapolated)

	Per	sons in Familie	s in	Individuals in			
Prior Living Situation	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	
Number of sheltered homeless persons	71	79	72	160	6	55	
Living arrangement the night before program entry							
Total from homeless situation							
Place not meant for human habitation	0%	14%	25%	16%	0%	15%	
Emergency shelter	18%	0%	3%	5%	0%	20%	
Transitional housing	0%	0%	3%	0%	0%	2%	
Total from housing situation							
Permanent supportive housing	0%	0%	3%	1%	0%	0%	
Rented housing unit	9%	24%	19%	2%	0%	2%	
Owned housing unit	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	
Staying with family or friends	55%	55%	38%	38%	67%	16%	
Total from institutional settings							
Psychiatric facility	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	2%	
Substance abuse treatment center or detox	0%	0%	0%	10%	0%	15%	
Hospital (non- psychiatric)	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	
Jail, prison, or juvenile detention	0%	0%	0%	11%	0%	0%	
Total from other situations							
Hotel or motel (no voucher)	6%	7%	0%	9%	0%	2%	
Foster care home	0%	0%	0%	1%	33%	16%	
Other living situation	12%	0%	9%	8%	0%	11%	
Unknown	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	

19. Northeast Continuum of Care - Prior living situation (not extrapolated) (continued)

	Persons in Families in			Individuals in			
Prior Living Situation	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	
Stability of previous night's living arrangements							
Stayed 1 week or less	52%	14%	16%	49%	0%	22%	
Stayed more than 1 week, but less than a month	21%	10%	9%	16%	33%	18%	
Stayed 1 to 3 months	9%	45%	13%	20%	17%	27%	
Stayed more than 3 months, but less than a year	3%	24%	25%	8%	17%	16%	
Stayed 1 year or longer	15%	0%	38%	6%	33%	16%	
Unknown	0%	7%	0%	1%	0%	0%	
Zip code of last permanent address							
Same jurisdiction as program locator	85%	79%	94%	74%	100%	82%	
Different jurisdiction than program locator	15%	21%	6%	24%	0%	16%	
Unknown	0%	0%	0%	2%	0%	2%	

20. Northeast Continuum of Care - Length of Stay (not extrapolated)

	Persons in Families in			Individuals in			
	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	
Length of Stay	Percentage	Percentage	Percentage	Percentage	Percentage	Percentage	
A week or less	55%	0%	0%	41%	0%	2%	
1 week to 1 month	34%	6%	18%	34%	17%	0%	
1 - 3 months	11%	24%	19%	18%	0%	27%	
3 - 6 months	0%	24%	0%	4%	33%	9%	
6 - 9 months	0%	19%	6%	0%	0%	7%	
9 - 12 months	0%	27%	57%	3%	50%	55%	
Unknown	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	

Northwest Continuum of Care

21. Northwest Continuum of Care

Reporting Period: 10/1/09 - 9/30/10	Emergency shelter families	Emergency shelter individuals	Transitional housing families	Transitional housing individuals	Permanent housing families	Permanent housing individuals
Number of beds in HMIS (% of total beds)	32 (100%)	33 (100%)	126 (86%)	37 (97%)	222 (100%)	65 (96%)
Number of beds not in HMIS	0	0	21	1	0	3
Number of people (families) served on an average night	28	24	120	34	205	59
Number of people (families) served on the night of						
Wednesday, October 28, 2009	28 (10)	15	127 (40)	35	203 (61)	62
Wednesday, January 27, 2010	11 (10)	24	131 (40)	36	211 (61)	63
Wednesday, April 28, 2010	28 (8)	24	121 (36)	34	201 (59)	59
Wednesday, July 28, 2010	39 (8)	22	117 (34)	34	212 (62)	57
Average utilization rate	88%	73%	95%	92%	92%	91%
Turnover rate (the average number of people to use each bed)	11.72	15.61	1.74	1.84	1.25	1.42
Unduplicated number of people (families) served	375 (112)	515	219 (67)	68	278 (82)	92

Source: Minnesota's HMIS (aggregate data submitted to HUD as part of the Annual Homeless Assessment Report (AHAR) project).

22. Northwest Continuum of Care - Demographics (not extrapolated)

Characteristics Emergency Shelters Transitional Housing Permanent Shelters Emergency Shelters Transitional Supportive Permanent Shelters Permanent Shelters Permanent Shelters Permanent Shelters Permanent Shelters Solution Shel		Pers	sons in Familie	es in	Individuals in			
homeless persons¹ 375 219 278 515 68 92 Number of sheltered adults² 162 84 108 276 61 92 Number of sheltered children 213 135 170 239 7 0 Gender of adults Female 72% 75% 75% 29% 48% 32% Male 28% 25% 25% 71% 52% 68% Unknown 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% Gender of children 51% 55% 49% 49% 57% 57% Female 51% 55% 49% 49% 57% 57% Male 49% 45% 51% 51% 43% 57% 57% Male 49% 45% 51% 51% 43% 57% 43% 43% 57% 43% 98% 93% 94% 98% 93% 94% <t< th=""><th>Characteristics</th><th>•</th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th></t<>	Characteristics	•						
Number of sheltered children 213 135 170 239 7 0 Gender of adults Female 72% 75% 75% 29% 48% 32% Male 28% 25% 25% 71% 52% 68% Unknown 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% Gender of children Female 51% 55% 49% 49% 57% 57% Male 49% 45% 51% 51% 43%		375	219	278	515	68	92	
Gender of adults Female 72% 75% 75% 29% 48% 32% Male 28% 25% 25% 71% 52% 68% Unknown 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% Unknown 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% Male 51% 55% 49% 49% 57% 55% 49% 49% 57% 43% 57% 55% 49% 49% 57% 43% 57% 55% 49% 49% 57% 43% 55% 49% 49% 57% 43% 57% 43% 57% 43% 57% 43% 57% 43% 57% 43% 57% 43% 57% 43% 57% 98% 9	Number of sheltered adults ²	162	84	108	276	61	92	
Female 72% 75% 75% 29% 48% 32% Male 28% 25% 25% 71% 52% 68% Unknown 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% Gender of children Female 51% 55% 49% 49% 57% Female 51% 55% 49% 49% 57% Male 49% 45% 51% 51% 43% Unknown 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% Ethnicity Female 51% 51% 43% 43% 43% 43% 43% 43% 42% 98% <td>Number of sheltered children</td> <td>213</td> <td>135</td> <td>170</td> <td>239</td> <td>7</td> <td>0</td>	Number of sheltered children	213	135	170	239	7	0	
Male 28% 25% 25% 71% 52% 68% Unknown 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% Gender of children Female 51% 55% 49% 49% 57% Male 49% 45% 51% 51% 43% Unknown 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% Ethnicity Non-Hispanic/non-Latino 86% 91% 98% 93% 94% 98% Hispanic/Latino 14% 9% 2% 7% 7% 2% Unknown 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% White, non-Hispanic/non-Latino 7% 35% 33% 42% 59% 54% White, Hispanic/Latino 8% 8% 1% 5% 3% 1% Black or African American 3% 9% 5% 3% 1% 3% Asian 0% 0% 0%	Gender of adults							
Unknown 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% Gender of children Female 51% 55% 49% 49% 57% Male 49% 45% 51% 51% 43% Unknown 0% 0% 0% 0% Unknown 0% 0% 0% 0% Hispanic/non-Latino 14% 9% 2% 7% 7% 2% Unknown 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% Race White, non-Hispanic/non-Latino 7% 35% 33% 42% 59% 54% White, Hispanic/Latino 8% 8% 1% 5% 3% 1% Black or African American 3% 9% 5% 3% 1% 3% Asian 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% American Indian or Alaska Native 74% 36% 50% 41% 31% 34% <td>Female</td> <td>72%</td> <td>75%</td> <td>75%</td> <td>29%</td> <td>48%</td> <td>32%</td>	Female	72%	75%	75%	29%	48%	32%	
Gender of children Female 51% 55% 49% 49% 57% Male 49% 45% 51% 51% 43% Unknown 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% Unknown 86% 91% 98% 93% 94% 98% Hispanic/Latino 14% 9% 2% 7% 7% 2% Unknown 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% Race White, non-Hispanic/non-Latino 7% 35% 33% 42% 59% 54% White, Hispanic/Latino 8% 8% 1% 5% 3% 1% Black or African American 3% 9% 5% 3% 1% 3% Asian 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% American Indian or Alaska Native 74% 36% 50% 41% 31% 34% Native Hawaiian or other Pa	Male	28%	25%	25%	71%	52%	68%	
Female 51% 55% 49% 49% 57% Male 49% 45% 51% 51% 43% Unknown 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% Unknown 0% 0% 0% 0% 98% 93% 94% 98% Hispanic/Latino 14% 9% 2% 7% 7% 2% Umknown 0% <t< td=""><td>Unknown</td><td>0%</td><td>0%</td><td>0%</td><td>0%</td><td>0%</td><td>0%</td></t<>	Unknown	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	
Male 49% 45% 51% 51% 43% Unknown 0% 0% 0% 0% Ethnicity Non-Hispanic/non-Latino 86% 91% 98% 93% 94% 98% Hispanic/Latino 14% 9% 2% 7% 7% 2% Unknown 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% Race White, non-Hispanic/non-Latino 7% 35% 33% 42% 59% 54% White, Hispanic/Latino 8% 8% 1% 5% 3% 1% Black or African American 3% 9% 5% 3% 1% 3% Asian 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% American Indian or Alaska Native 74% 36% 50% 41% 31% 34% Native Hawaiian or other Pacific Islander 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% Several r	Gender of children							
Unknown 0% 0% 0% 0% Ethnicity Sethicity Non-Hispanic/non-Latino 86% 91% 98% 93% 94% 98% Hispanic/Latino 14% 9% 2% 7% 7% 2% Unknown 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% Race White, non-Hispanic/non-Latino 7% 35% 33% 42% 59% 54% White, Hispanic/Latino 8% 8% 1% 5% 3% 1% Black or African American 3% 9% 5% 3% 1% 3% Asian 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% American Indian or Alaska Native 74% 36% 50% 41% 31% 34% Native Hawaiian or other Pacific Islander 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% Several races 8% 12% 11%	Female	51%	55%	49%	49%	57%		
Non-Hispanic/non-Latino 86% 91% 98% 93% 94% 98%	Male	49%	45%	51%	51%	43%		
Non-Hispanic/non-Latino 86% 91% 98% 93% 94% 98% Hispanic/Latino 14% 9% 2% 7% 7% 2% Unknown 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% Race White, non-Hispanic/non-Latino 7% 35% 33% 42% 59% 54% White, Hispanic/Latino 8% 8% 1% 5% 3% 1% Black or African American 3% 9% 5% 3% 1% 3% Asian 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% American Indian or Alaska Native 74% 36% 50% 41% 31% 34% Native Hawaiian or other Pacific Islander 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% Several races 8% 12% 11% 9% 6% 8%	Unknown	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%		
Hispanic/Latino 14% 9% 2% 7% 7% 2% Unknown 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% Race White, non-Hispanic/non-Latino 7% 35% 33% 42% 59% 54% White, Hispanic/Latino 8% 8% 1% 5% 3% 1% Black or African American 3% 9% 5% 3% 1% 3% Asian 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% American Indian or Alaska Native 74% 36% 50% 41% 31% 34% Native Hawaiian or other Pacific Islander 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 8%	Ethnicity							
Unknown 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% Race White, non-Hispanic/non-Latino 7% 35% 33% 42% 59% 54% White, Hispanic/Latino 8% 8% 1% 5% 3% 1% Black or African American 3% 9% 5% 3% 1% 3% Asian 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% American Indian or Alaska Native 74% 36% 50% 41% 31% 34% Native Hawaiian or other Pacific Islander 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% Several races 8% 12% 11% 9% 6% 8%	Non-Hispanic/non-Latino	86%	91%	98%	93%	94%	98%	
Race White, non-Hispanic/non-Latino 7% 35% 33% 42% 59% 54% White, Hispanic/Latino 8% 8% 1% 5% 3% 1% Black or African American 3% 9% 5% 3% 1% 3% Asian 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% American Indian or Alaska Native 74% 36% 50% 41% 31% 34% Native Hawaiian or other Pacific Islander 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% Several races 8% 12% 11% 9% 6% 8%	Hispanic/Latino	14%	9%	2%	7%	7%	2%	
White, non-Hispanic/non-Latino 7% 35% 33% 42% 59% 54% White, Hispanic/Latino 8% 8% 1% 5% 3% 1% Black or African American 3% 9% 5% 3% 1% 3% Asian 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% American Indian or Alaska Native 74% 36% 50% 41% 31% 34% Native Hawaiian or other Pacific Islander 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% Several races 8% 12% 11% 9% 6% 8%	Unknown	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	
Latino 7% 35% 33% 42% 59% 54% White, Hispanic/Latino 8% 8% 1% 5% 3% 1% Black or African American 3% 9% 5% 3% 1% 3% Asian 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% American Indian or Alaska Native 74% 36% 50% 41% 31% 34% Native Hawaiian or other Pacific Islander 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% Several races 8% 12% 11% 9% 6% 8%	Race							
Black or African American 3% 9% 5% 3% 1% 3% Asian 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% American Indian or Alaska Native 74% 36% 50% 41% 31% 34% Native Hawaiian or other Pacific Islander 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% Several races 8% 12% 11% 9% 6% 8%	<u>-</u>	7%	35%	33%	42%	59%	54%	
Asian 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% American Indian or Alaska Native 74% 36% 50% 41% 31% 34% Native Hawaiian or other Pacific Islander 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% Several races 8% 12% 11% 9% 6% 8%	White, Hispanic/Latino	8%	8%	1%	5%	3%	1%	
American Indian or Alaska 74% 36% 50% 41% 31% 34% Native Hawaiian or other 0% 0%	Black or African American	3%	9%	5%	3%	1%	3%	
Native 74% 36% 50% 41% 31% 34% Native Hawaiian or other Pacific Islander 0%	Asian	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	
Pacific Islander 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% Several races 8% 12% 11% 9% 6% 8%		74%	36%	50%	41%	31%	34%	
		0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	
	Several races	8%	12%	11%	9%	6%	8%	
Unknown 1% 1% 0% 0% 0%	Unknown	1%	1%	0%	0%	0%	0%	

22. Northwest Continuum of Care - Demographics (not extrapolated) (continued)

	Pers	sons in Familie	es in	Individuals in		
Characteristics	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive
Age						
Under 1	6%	7%	5%	0%	1%	0%
1 to 5	28%	28%	29%	0%	3%	3%
6 to 12	17%	19%	21%	11%	0%	0%
13 to 17	6%	7%	7%	35%	6%	0%
18 to 30	27%	22%	26%	15%	53%	27%
31 to 50	15%	16%	13%	26%	21%	37%
51 to 61	0%	0%	0%	9%	13%	29%
62 and older	0%	0%	0%	3%	3%	7%
Unknown	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Persons by household size						
1 person	0%	0%	0%	94%	87%	83%
2 persons	18%	29%	20%	6%	9%	11%
3 persons	31%	19%	27%	0%	4%	7%
4 persons	26%	11%	20%	0%	0%	0%
5 or more persons	25%	41%	33%	0%	0%	0%
Unknown	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Veteran (adults only)						
Yes	1%	2%	0%	10%	5%	13%
No	99%	98%	100%	88%	95%	87%
Unknown	1%	0%	0%	2%	0%	0%
Disabled (adults only)						
Yes	25%	23%	31%	61%	75%	71%
No	74%	77%	69%	37%	25%	29%
Unknown	1%	0%	0%	3%	0%	0%

23. Northwest Continuum of Care – Prior living situation (not extrapolated)

	Per	sons in Familie	es in	Individuals in			
Prior Living Situation	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	
Number of sheltered homeless persons	375	219	278	515	68	92	
Living arrangement the night before program entry							
Total from homeless situation							
Place not meant for human habitation	6%	7%	4%	7%	9%	15%	
Emergency shelter	9%	32%	24%	7%	18%	13%	
Transitional housing	0%	0%	1%	0%	0%	2%	
Total from housing situation							
Permanent supportive housing	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	
Rented housing unit	4%	2%	8%	1%	6%	10%	
Owned housing unit	1%	0%	0%	0%	0%	1%	
Staying with family or friends	70%	55%	53%	54%	43%	28%	
Total from institutional settings							
Psychiatric facility	0%	0%	0%	0%	1%	4%	
Substance abuse treatment center or detox	0%	0%	0%	3%	4%	15%	
Hospital (non- psychiatric)	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	3%	
Jail, prison, or juvenile detention	0%	1%	0%	8%	1%	0%	
Total from other situations							
Hotel or motel (no voucher)	7%	2%	4%	1%	6%	1%	
Foster care home	0%	0%	0%	4%	1%	0%	
Other living situation	2%	0%	4%	3%	4%	7%	
Unknown	1%	0%	3%	9%	6%	0%	

23. Northwest Continuum of Care - Prior living situation (not extrapolated) (continued)

	Pers	sons in Familie	es in	Individuals in			
Prior Living Situation	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	
Stability of previous night's living arrangements							
Stayed 1 week or less	43%	30%	23%	49%	28%	23%	
Stayed more than 1 week, but less than a month	26%	19%	21%	15%	12%	22%	
Stayed 1 to 3 months	7%	31%	15%	10%	29%	17%	
Stayed more than 3 months, but less than a year	17%	19%	18%	7%	16%	23%	
Stayed 1 year or longer	6%	1%	21%	9%	9%	10%	
Unknown	1%	0%	2%	10%	6%	5%	
Zip code of last permanent address							
Same jurisdiction as program locator	69%	44%	74%	60%	51%	51%	
Different jurisdiction than program locator	31%	54%	24%	29%	35%	49%	
Unknown	1%	2%	2%	11%	13%	0%	

24. Northwest Continuum of Care - Length of Stay (not extrapolated)

	Persons in Families in			Individuals in			
	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	
Length of Stay	Percentage	Percentage	Percentage	Percentage	Percentage	Percentage	
A week or less	28%	5%	5%	52%	0%	2%	
1 week to 1 month	38%	6%	5%	32%	3%	9%	
1 - 3 months	32%	9%	4%	14%	28%	14%	
3 - 6 months	3%	28%	10%	2%	46%	8%	
6 - 9 months	0%	17%	10%	0%	18%	17%	
9 - 12 months	0%	34%	66%	0%	6%	50%	
Unknown	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	

Ramsey County Continuum of Care

25. Ramsey County Continuum of Care

Reporting Period: 10/1/09 - 9/30/10	Emergency shelter families	Emergency shelter individuals	Transitional housing families	Transitional housing individuals	Permanent housing families	Permanent housing individuals
Number of beds in HMIS (% of total beds)	95 (100%)	46 (15%)	404 (81%)	199 (94%)	979 (94%)	535 (99%)
Number of beds not in HMIS	0	258	92	12	64	6
Number of people (families) served on an average night	94	37	394	211	869	515
Number of people (families) served on the night of						
Wednesday, October 28, 2009	91 (32)	43	401 (136)	202	738 (218)	510
Wednesday, January 27, 2010	94 (34)	36	430 (148)	207	893 (258)	510
Wednesday, April 28, 2010	91 (31)	42	397 (140)	201	890 (258)	513
Wednesday, July 28, 2010	92 (29)	42	377 (133)	211	894 (260)	530
Average utilization rate	99%	80%	98%	106%	94%	96%
Turnover rate (the average number of people to use each bed)	11.48	16.05	1.46	2.43	1.12	1.29
Unduplicated number of people (families) served	1,091 (354)	674	590 (207)	484	1,041 (300)	690

Source: Minnesota's HMIS (aggregate data submitted to HUD as part of the Annual Homeless Assessment Report (AHAR) project).

26. Ramsey County Continuum of Care - Demographics (not extrapolated)

	Pers	sons in Familie	es in	Individuals in		
Characteristics	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive
Number of sheltered homeless persons ¹	1,091	590	1,041	674	484	690
Number of sheltered adults ²	434	221	364	554	445	684
Number of sheltered children	657	369	675	120	39	6
Gender of adults						
Female	78%	92%	86%	40%	63%	27%
Male	22%	8%	14%	60%	36%	73%
Unknown	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Gender of children						
Female	52%	50%	48%	63%	74%	50%
Male	48%	50%	52%	37%	26%	50%
Unknown	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Ethnicity						
Non-Hispanic/non-Latino	91%	94%	91%	93%	94%	96%
Hispanic/Latino	9%	6%	8%	7%	7%	4%
Unknown	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Race						
White, non-Hispanic/non- Latino	11%	6%	18%	30%	35%	49%
White, Hispanic/Latino	5%	1%	3%	1%	2%	2%
Black or African American	74%	64%	55%	53%	44%	38%
Asian	0%	5%	6%	1%	1%	1%
American Indian or Alaska Native	2%	1%	3%	8%	8%	4%
Native Hawaiian or other Pacific Islander	0%	0%	0%	0%	1%	0%
Several races	6%	22%	12%	3%	8%	4%
Unknown	1%	1%	2%	4%	0%	1%

26. Ramsey County Continuum of Care – Demographics (not extrapolated) (continued)

	Persons in Families in			Individuals in		
Characteristics	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive
Age						
Under 1	8%	9%	5%	0%	0%	0%
1 to 5	29%	34%	21%	0%	0%	0%
6 to 12	19%	13%	24%	4%	0%	0%
13 to 17	5%	6%	14%	14%	8%	0%
18 to 30	28%	30%	17%	29%	34%	17%
31 to 50	12%	7%	17%	40%	45%	48%
51 to 61	0%	1%	1%	12%	13%	30%
62 and older	0%	0%	0%	1%	0%	4%
Unknown	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Persons by household size						
1 person	0%	0%	0%	100%	99%	94%
2 persons	27%	35%	21%	0%	1%	3%
3 persons	27%	29%	21%	0%	0%	1%
4 persons	25%	23%	19%	0%	0%	1%
5 or more persons	21%	13%	38%	0%	0%	0%
Unknown	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Veteran (adults only)						
Yes	2%	1%	1%	2%	5%	12%
No	98%	99%	95%	96%	95%	86%
Unknown	0%	0%	4%	2%	0%	2%
Disabled (adults only)						
Yes	9%	20%	57%	26%	75%	88%
No	91%	78%	40%	73%	24%	10%
Unknown	0%	2%	4%	2%	1%	1%

27. Ramsey County Continuum of Care – Prior living situation (not extrapolated)

	Per	sons in Familie	es in	Individuals in		
Prior Living Situation	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive
Number of sheltered homeless persons	1,091	590	1,041	674	484	690
Living arrangement the night before program entry						
Total from homeless situation						
Place not meant for human habitation	0%	0%	4%	1%	3%	12%
Emergency shelter	12%	78%	60%	56%	29%	36%
Transitional housing	1%	3%	12%	0%	5%	25%
Total from housing situation						
Permanent supportive housing	0%	0%	1%	0%	0%	1%
Rented housing unit	11%	0%	2%	3%	1%	2%
Owned housing unit	1%	0%	1%	0%	0%	0%
Staying with family or friends	62%	17%	12%	29%	26%	10%
Total from institutional settings						
Psychiatric facility	0%	0%	0%	0%	12%	3%
Substance abuse treatment center or detox	0%	0%	3%	1%	15%	5%
Hospital (non- psychiatric)	0%	0%	0%	0%	1%	0%
Jail, prison, or juvenile detention	0%	0%	0%	2%	3%	0%
Total from other situations						
Hotel or motel (no voucher)	7%	0%	0%	1%	1%	0%
Foster care home	0%	0%	0%	1%	1%	1%
Other living situation	6%	1%	2%	2%	1%	4%
Unknown	0%	0%	3%	3%	1%	1%
				•		

27. Ramsey County Continuum of Care – Prior living situation (not extrapolated) (continued)

	Persons in Families in			Individuals in			
Prior Living Situation	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	
Stability of previous night's living arrangements							
Stayed 1 week or less	27%	3%	2%	25%	12%	11%	
Stayed more than 1 week, but less than a month	20%	11%	11%	37%	25%	11%	
Stayed 1 to 3 months	2%	53%	38%	5%	29%	21%	
Stayed more than 3 months, but less than a year	23%	31%	34%	17%	25%	26%	
Stayed 1 year or longer	28%	1%	12%	12%	6%	28%	
Unknown	0%	0%	2%	4%	2%	4%	
Zip code of last permanent address							
Same jurisdiction as program locator	64%	48%	52%	40%	68%	64%	
Different jurisdiction than program locator	35%	51%	41%	18%	31%	24%	
Unknown	1%	1%	6%	42%	1%	12%	

28. Ramsey County Continuum of Care – Length of Stay (not extrapolated)

	Pers	Persons in Families in			Individuals in			
	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive		
Length of Stay	Percentage	Percentage	Percentage	Percentage	Percentage	Percentage		
A week or less	20%	1%	0%	31%	3%	3%		
1 week to 1 month	40%	6%	2%	50%	10%	3%		
1 - 3 months	36%	6%	6%	18%	24%	8%		
3 - 6 months	4%	21%	6%	1%	25%	12%		
6 - 9 months	1%	16%	5%	0%	16%	9%		
9 - 12 months	0%	51%	80%	0%	21%	65%		
Unknown	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%		

Scott-Carver Continuum of Care

29. Scott-Carver Continuum of Care

Reporting Period: 10/1/09 - 9/30/10	Emergency shelter families	Emergency shelter individuals	Transitional housing families	Transitional housing individuals	Permanent housing families	Permanent housing individuals
Number of beds in HMIS (% of total beds)	2 (100%)	1 (100%)	16 (100%)	8 (100%)	21 (100%)	35 (100%)
Number of beds not in HMIS	0	0	0	0	0	0
Number of people (families) served on an average night	2	1	7	5	21	34
Number of people (families) served on the night of						
Wednesday, October 28, 2009	8 (2)	3	15 (5)	4	21 (7)	35
Wednesday, January 27, 2010	9 (3)	0	10 (4)	5	21 (7)	33
Wednesday, April 28, 2010	0 (0)	1	6 (3)	6	21 (7)	32
Wednesday, July 28, 2010	0 (0)	0	6 (3)	7	21 (7)	35
Average utilization rate	100%	100%	44%	63%	100%	97%
Turnover rate (the average number of people to use each bed)	15.24	12.12	1.31	1.50	1.19	1.26
Unduplicated number of people (families) served	32 (10)	12	21 (8)	12	25 (9)	44

Source: Minnesota's HMIS (aggregate data submitted to HUD as part of the Annual Homeless Assessment Report (AHAR) project).

30. Scott-Carver Continuum of Care - Demographics (not extrapolated)

	Persons in Families in			Individuals in			
Characteristics	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	
Number of sheltered homeless persons ¹	32	21	25	12	12	44	
Number of sheltered adults ²	11	9	10	12	12	44	
Number of sheltered children	21	12	15	0	0	0	
Gender of adults							
Female	91%	89%	90%	33%	42%	45%	
Male	9%	11%	10%	58%	58%	55%	
Unknown	0%	0%	0%	8%	0%	0%	
Gender of children							
Female	33%	42%	60%				
Male	67%	58%	40%				
Unknown	0%	0%	0%				
Ethnicity							
Non-Hispanic/non-Latino	91%	100%	100%	100%	92%	98%	
Hispanic/Latino	9%	0%	0%	0%	0%	2%	
Unknown	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	
Race							
White, non-Hispanic/non- Latino	34%	76%	72%	83%	92%	70%	
White, Hispanic/Latino	9%	0%	0%	0%	8%	2%	
Black or African American	53%	14%	8%	8%	0%	5%	
Asian	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	7%	
American Indian or Alaska Native	0%	0%	8%	0%	0%	0%	
Native Hawaiian or other Pacific Islander	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	
Several races	3%	10%	12%	0%	0%	16%	
Unknown	0%	0%	0%	8%	0%	0%	

30. Scott-Carver Continuum of Care - Demographics (not extrapolated) (continued)

	Pers	sons in Familie	es in	Individuals in		
Characteristics	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive
Age						
Under 1	6%	5%	0%	0%	0%	0%
1 to 5	13%	19%	16%	0%	0%	0%
6 to 12	28%	19%	28%	0%	0%	0%
13 to 17	19%	14%	16%	0%	0%	0%
18 to 30	9%	14%	8%	25%	33%	36%
31 to 50	22%	29%	32%	50%	58%	36%
51 to 61	0%	0%	0%	25%	8%	27%
62 and older	3%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Unknown	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Persons by household size						
1 person	0%	0%	0%	67%	100%	86%
2 persons	19%	38%	48%	33%	0%	14%
3 persons	28%	43%	0%	0%	0%	0%
4 persons	38%	19%	32%	0%	0%	0%
5 or more persons	16%	0%	20%	0%	0%	0%
Unknown	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Veteran (adults only)						
Yes	0%	0%	10%	25%	0%	7%
No	100%	89%	90%	67%	100%	89%
Unknown	0%	11%	0%	8%	0%	5%
Disabled (adults only)						
Yes	64%	56%	90%	67%	83%	93%
No	36%	33%	10%	25%	17%	7%
Unknown	0%	11%	0%	8%	0%	0%

31. Scott-Carver Continuum of Care - Prior living situation (not extrapolated)

	Per	sons in Familie	es in	Individuals in		
Prior Living Situation	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive
Number of sheltered homeless persons	32	21	25	12	12	44
Living arrangement the night before program entry						
Total from homeless situation						
Place not meant for human habitation	0%	0%	20%	17%	8%	25%
Emergency shelter	18%	0%	10%	0%	8%	11%
Transitional housing	0%	0%	10%	0%	17%	36%
Total from housing situation						
Permanent supportive housing	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Rented housing unit	9%	44%	0%	0%	8%	5%
Owned housing unit	0%	0%	10%	0%	0%	0%
Staying with family or friends	36%	22%	20%	17%	25%	9%
Total from institutional settings						
Psychiatric facility	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Substance abuse treatment center or detox	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	2%
Hospital (non- psychiatric)	9%	0%	0%	0%	17%	0%
Jail, prison, or juvenile detention	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Total from other situations						
Hotel or motel (no voucher)	27%	33%	30%	67%	0%	5%
Foster care home	0%	0%	0%	0%	8%	0%
Other living situation	0%	0%	0%	0%	8%	7%
Unknown	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%

31. Scott-Carver Continuum of Care - Prior living situation (not extrapolated) (continued)

	Persons in Families in			Individuals in			
Prior Living Situation	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	
Stability of previous night's living arrangements							
Stayed 1 week or less	55%	11%	0%	33%	17%	5%	
Stayed more than 1 week, but less than a month	36%	11%	30%	25%	17%	32%	
Stayed 1 to 3 months	0%	44%	40%	25%	17%	27%	
Stayed more than 3 months, but less than a year	0%	22%	10%	8%	33%	18%	
Stayed 1 year or longer	9%	11%	0%	0%	8%	5%	
Unknown	0%	0%	20%	8%	8%	14%	
Zip code of last permanent address							
Same jurisdiction as program locator	55%	56%	90%	25%	83%	89%	
Different jurisdiction than program locator	45%	44%	10%	67%	8%	11%	
Unknown	0%	0%	0%	8%	8%	0%	

32. Scott-Carver Continuum of Care - Length of Stay (not extrapolated)

	Pers	Persons in Families in			Individuals in			
	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive		
Length of Stay	Percentage	Percentage	Percentage	Percentage	Percentage	Percentage		
A week or less	16%	0%	8%	50%	8%	0%		
1 week to 1 month	53%	33%	0%	8%	17%	2%		
1 - 3 months	31%	0%	8%	33%	8%	5%		
3 - 6 months	0%	38%	0%	8%	25%	14%		
6 - 9 months	0%	29%	0%	0%	25%	16%		
9 - 12 months	0%	0%	84%	0%	17%	64%		
Unknown	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%		

St. Louis County Continuum of Care

33. St. Louis County Continuum of Care

Reporting Period: 10/1/09 - 9/30/10	Emergency shelter families	Emergency shelter individuals	Transitional housing families	Transitional housing individuals	Permanent housing families	Permanent housing individuals
Number of beds in HMIS (% of total beds)	25 (78%)	58 (91%)	187 (100%)	34 (100%)	218 (89%)	268 89%)
Number of beds not in HMIS	7	6	0	0	26	33
Number of people (families) served on an average night	23	52	181	31	186	266
Number of people (families) served on the night of						
Wednesday, October 28, 2009	20 (5)	51	184 (58)	33	181 (50)	258
Wednesday, January 27, 2010	27 (8)	48	187 (59)	32	188 (52)	259
Wednesday, April 28, 2010	20 (7)	50	191 (59)	29	186 (53)	265
Wednesday, July 28, 2010	24 (6)	52	186 (58)	30	195 (54)	261
Average utilization rate	92%	90%	97%	91%	85%	99%
Turnover rate (the average number of people to use each bed)	11.16	14.53	1.67	3.09	1.16	1.39
Unduplicated number of people (families) served	279 (88)	843	313 (100)	105	253 (69)	373

Source: Minnesota's HMIS (aggregate data submitted to HUD as part of the Annual Homeless Assessment Report (AHAR) project).

34. St. Louis County Continuum of Care - Demographics (not extrapolated)

	Pers	sons in Familie	es in	Individuals in		
Characteristics	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive
Number of sheltered homeless persons ¹	279	313	253	843	105	373
Number of sheltered adults ²	113	114	98	828	104	373
Number of sheltered children	166	199	155	15	1	0
Gender of adults						
Female	76%	86%	68%	25%	41%	31%
Male	24%	14%	32%	75%	58%	69%
Unknown	0%	0%	0%	0%	1%	0%
Gender of children						
Female	43%	48%	50%	67%	100%	
Male	57%	52%	50%	33%	0%	
Unknown	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	
Ethnicity						
Non-Hispanic/non-Latino	95%	99%	96%	98%	98%	97%
Hispanic/Latino	5%	1%	4%	2%	2%	3%
Unknown	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Race						
White, non-Hispanic/non- Latino	47%	55%	28%	61%	70%	59%
White, Hispanic/Latino	5%	0%	2%	1%	1%	2%
Black or African American	27%	18%	5%	21%	13%	16%
Asian	0%	0%	0%	0%	1%	0%
American Indian or Alaska Native	13%	13%	61%	13%	6%	20%
Native Hawaiian or other Pacific Islander	0%	0%	1%	0%	0%	0%
Several races	9%	15%	3%	4%	10%	3%
Unknown	1%	0%	0%	0%	0%	1%

34. St. Louis County Continuum of Care - Demographics (not extrapolated) (continued)

	Pers	sons in Familie	es in	Individuals in		
Characteristics	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive
Age						
Under 1	6%	9%	6%	0%	0%	0%
1 to 5	31%	27%	25%	0%	0%	0%
6 to 12	18%	24%	22%	0%	0%	0%
13 to 17	5%	4%	8%	2%	1%	0%
18 to 30	25%	23%	21%	30%	50%	18%
31 to 50	15%	13%	15%	50%	32%	51%
51 to 61	0%	0%	2%	15%	16%	26%
62 and older	0%	0%	0%	3%	1%	4%
Unknown	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Persons by household size						
1 person	0%	0%	0%	98%	94%	99%
2 persons	22%	24%	13%	2%	6%	1%
3 persons	34%	35%	19%	0%	0%	0%
4 persons	25%	19%	33%	0%	0%	0%
5 or more persons	20%	22%	35%	0%	0%	0%
Unknown	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Veteran (adults only)						
Yes	2%	3%	3%	9%	9%	22%
No	96%	96%	97%	89%	91%	76%
Unknown	2%	1%	0%	2%	0%	2%
Disabled (adults only)						
Yes	52%	43%	61%	66%	64%	90%
No	44%	56%	36%	24%	36%	6%
Unknown	4%	1%	3%	9%	0%	3%

35. St. Louis County Continuum of Care – Prior living situation (not extrapolated)

	Per	sons in Familie	es in	Individuals in		
Prior Living Situation	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive
Number of sheltered homeless persons	279	313	253	843	105	373
Living arrangement the night before program entry						
Total from homeless situation						
Place not meant for human habitation	7%	7%	6%	23%	3%	29%
Emergency shelter	24%	60%	27%	9%	71%	44%
Transitional housing	0%	0%	14%	0%	1%	2%
Total from housing situation						
Permanent supportive housing	0%	0%	1%	0%	0%	1%
Rented housing unit	3%	4%	2%	3%	0%	3%
Owned housing unit	0%	0%	1%	0%	0%	1%
Staying with family or friends	46%	24%	32%	34%	20%	11%
Total from institutional settings						
Psychiatric facility	0%	0%	0%	2%	1%	0%
Substance abuse treatment center or detox	0%	3%	1%	3%	1%	5%
Hospital (non- psychiatric)	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Jail, prison, or juvenile detention	1%	0%	1%	5%	0%	0%
Total from other situations						
Hotel or motel (no voucher)	13%	1%	0%	8%	0%	1%
Foster care home	0%	0%	0%	1%	0%	0%
Other living situation	4%	2%	11%	4%	3%	3%
- Unknown	3%	1%	4%	6%	0%	0%

35. St. Louis County Continuum of Care - Prior living situation (not extrapolated) (continued)

	Persons in Families in			Individuals in			
Prior Living Situation	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	
Stability of previous night's living arrangements							
Stayed 1 week or less	46%	11%	13%	44%	26%	22%	
Stayed more than 1 week, but less than a month	23%	20%	23%	15%	50%	24%	
Stayed 1 to 3 months	12%	41%	20%	8%	17%	27%	
Stayed more than 3 months, but less than a year	9%	25%	12%	6%	7%	14%	
Stayed 1 year or longer	2%	3%	29%	6%	1%	9%	
Unknown	8%	1%	2%	21%	0%	3%	
Zip code of last permanent address							
Same jurisdiction as program locator	40%	58%	79%	45%	69%	59%	
Different jurisdiction than program locator	58%	40%	19%	40%	31%	28%	
Unknown	3%	2%	2%	15%	0%	13%	

36. St. Louis County Continuum of Care – Length of Stay (not extrapolated)

	Pers	sons in Familie	es in	Individuals in			
	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	
Length of Stay	Percentage	Percentage	Percentage	Percentage	Percentage	Percentage	
A week or less	33%	4%	6%	49%	2%	2%	
1 week to 1 month	32%	5%	4%	29%	21%	6%	
1 - 3 months	27%	13%	3%	19%	41%	13%	
3 - 6 months	8%	19%	13%	2%	16%	10%	
6 - 9 months	0%	17%	11%	1%	6%	8%	
9 - 12 months	0%	42%	62%	1%	14%	62%	
Unknown	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	

Southeast Continuum of Care

37. Southeast Continuum of Care

Reporting Period: 10/1/09 - 9/30/10	Emergency shelter families	Emergency shelter individuals	Transitional housing families	Transitional housing individuals	Permanent housing families	Permanent housing individuals
Number of beds in HMIS (% of total beds)	43 (86%)	10 (20%)	141 (100%)	11 (100%)	203 (100%)	180 (100%)
Number of beds not in HMIS	7	41	0	0	0	0
Number of people (families) served on an average night	38	8	136	12	182	168
Number of people (families) served on the night of						
Wednesday, October 28, 2009	36 (12)	9	137 (40)	13	195 (59)	165
Wednesday, January 27, 2010	45 (17)	7	137 (40)	12	192 (58)	165
Wednesday, April 28, 2010	39 (10)	9	146 (42)	13	178 (55)	164
Wednesday, July 28, 2010	45 (14)	10	133 (39)	10	178 (54)	178
Average utilization rate	88%	80%	96%	109%	90%	93%
Turnover rate (the average number of people to use each bed)	6.33	10.5	1.43	1.67	1.15	1.23
Unduplicated number of people (families) served	272 (86)	105	202 (59)	20	233 (71)	222

Source: Minnesota's HMIS (aggregate data submitted to HUD as part of the Annual Homeless Assessment Report (AHAR) project).

38. Southeast Continuum of Care - Demographics (not extrapolated)

	Pers	sons in Familie	es in	Individuals in		
Characteristics	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive
Number of sheltered						
homeless persons ¹	272	202	233	105	20	222
Number of sheltered adults ²	117	68	87	97	20	222
Number of sheltered children	155	134	146	8	0	0
Gender of adults						
Female	74%	85%	78%	52%	75%	26%
Male	26%	15%	22%	48%	25%	74%
Unknown	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Gender of children						
Female	43%	46%	45%	38%		
Male	57%	54%	55%	63%		
Unknown	0%	0%	0%	0%		
Ethnicity						
Non-Hispanic/non-Latino	85%	91%	90%	96%	100%	97%
Hispanic/Latino	15%	9%	10%	4%	4%	3%
Unknown	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Race						
White, non-Hispanic/non- Latino	56%	44%	58%	67%	65%	75%
White, Hispanic/Latino	14%	7%	6%	4%	0%	2%
Black or African American	21%	32%	21%	22%	25%	11%
Asian	0%	0%	1%	0%	5%	1%
American Indian or Alaska Native	1%	4%	2%	1%	5%	3%
Native Hawaiian or other Pacific Islander	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Several races	8%	12%	9%	3%	0%	6%
Unknown	0%	1%	4%	4%	0%	1%
	- , -	, -				, .

38. Southeast Continuum of Care – Demographics (not extrapolated) (continued)

	Pers	sons in Familie	es in	Individuals in		
Characteristics	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive
Age						
Under 1	9%	8%	5%	3%	0%	0%
1 to 5	19%	28%	20%	4%	0%	0%
6 to 12	21%	22%	25%	1%	0%	0%
13 to 17	8%	8%	12%	0%	0%	0%
18 to 30	25%	22%	18%	26%	70%	18%
31 to 50	17%	11%	17%	42%	20%	48%
51 to 61	1%	0%	2%	18%	10%	32%
62 and older	0%	0%	0%	7%	0%	2%
Unknown	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Persons by household size						
1 person	0%	0%	0%	70%	100%	95%
2 persons	28%	16%	21%	21%	0%	5%
3 persons	23%	29%	27%	9%	0%	0%
4 persons	19%	26%	24%	0%	0%	0%
5 or more persons	29%	29%	28%	0%	0%	0%
Unknown	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Veteran (adults only)						
Yes	3%	3%	0%	3%	0%	18%
No	89%	97%	98%	81%	100%	81%
Unknown	9%	0%	2%	15%	0%	0%
Disabled (adults only)						
Yes	22%	21%	79%	37%	35%	95%
No	67%	79%	18%	45%	60%	5%
Unknown	11%	0%	2%	18%	5%	0%

39. Southeast Continuum of Care – Prior living situation (not extrapolated)

	Per	sons in Familie	es in	Individuals in		
Prior Living Situation	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive
Number of sheltered homeless persons	272	202	233	105	20	222
Living arrangement the night before program entry						
Total from homeless situation						
Place not meant for human habitation	9%	1%	14%	22%	5%	38%
Emergency shelter	15%	56%	34%	22%	20%	30%
Transitional housing	0%	0%	2%	0%	0%	4%
Total from housing situation						
Permanent supportive housing	0%	0%	0%	1%	0%	0%
Rented housing unit	12%	4%	5%	4%	5%	1%
Owned housing unit	2%	0%	1%	0%	0%	1%
Staying with family or friends	42%	28%	18%	16%	40%	12%
Total from institutional settings						
Psychiatric facility	0%	1%	1%	1%	0%	0%
Substance abuse treatment center or detox	1%	1%	2%	2%	0%	1%
Hospital (non- psychiatric)	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Jail, prison, or juvenile detention	2%	0%	0%	1%	0%	1%
Total from other situations						
Hotel or motel (no voucher)	9%	4%	5%	7%	0%	3%
Foster care home	0%	1%	0%	0%	20%	0%
Other living situation	1%	1%	10%	0%	10%	4%
Unknown	7%	0%	7%	24%	0%	3%

39. Southeast Continuum of Care – Prior living situation (not extrapolated) (continued)

	Pers	sons in Familie	es in		Individuals in			
Prior Living Situation	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive		
Stability of previous night's living arrangements								
Stayed 1 week or less	29%	16%	10%	30%	25%	24%		
Stayed more than 1 week, but less than a month	28%	21%	17%	32%	25%	20%		
Stayed 1 to 3 months	15%	28%	20%	10%	15%	17%		
Stayed more than 3 months, but less than a year	14%	24%	32%	3%	20%	11%		
Stayed 1 year or longer	7%	12%	11%	4%	15%	26%		
Unknown	8%	0%	9%	22%	0%	2%		
Zip code of last permanent address								
Same jurisdiction as program locator	62%	74%	86%	46%	55%	75%		
Different jurisdiction than program locator	25%	26%	7%	22%	45%	14%		
Unknown	14%	0%	7%	32%	0%	11%		

40. Southeast Continuum of Care – Length of Stay (not extrapolated)

	Pers	Persons in Families in			Individuals in			
	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive		
Length of Stay	Percentage	Percentage	Percentage	Percentage	Percentage	Percentage		
A week or less	35%	2%	1%	60%	5%	0%		
1 week to 1 month	25%	2%	1%	15%	5%	4%		
1 - 3 months	21%	2%	10%	14%	10%	9%		
3 - 6 months	16%	22%	6%	8%	20%	14%		
6 - 9 months	0%	29%	14%	1%	25%	7%		
9 - 12 months	4%	42%	69%	2%	35%	66%		
Unknown	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%		

Southwest Continuum of Care

41. Southwest Continuum of Care

Reporting Period: 10/1/09 - 9/30/10	Emergency shelter families	Emergency shelter individuals	Transitional housing families	Transitional housing individuals	Permanent housing families	Permanent housing individuals
Number of beds in HMIS (% of total beds)	0 (100%)	0 (100%)	0 (100%)	0(100%)	52 (100%)	20 (74%)
Number of beds not in HMIS	0	0	0	0	0%	7
Number of people (families) served on an average night	3	4	18	8	46	16
Number of people (families) served on the night of						
Wednesday, October 28, 2009	10(3)	4	13(4)	16	43 (10)	15
Wednesday, January 27, 2010	0 (0)	1	30 (8)	10	50 (11)	15
Wednesday, April 28, 2010	3 (1)	6	22 (6)	5	47 (11)	16
Wednesday, July 28, 2010	0 (0)	6	13 (5)	4	45 (10)	19
Average utilization rate	100%	100%	100%	100%	88%	80%
Turnover rate (the average number of people to use each bed)	49.61	36.71	2.61	3.13	1.06	1.5
Unduplicated number of people (families) served	128 (39)	134	45(14)	24	55 (12)	30

Source: Minnesota's HMIS (aggregate data submitted to HUD as part of the Annual Homeless Assessment Report (AHAR) project).

42. Southwest Continuum of Care - Demographics (not extrapolated)

	Pers	sons in Familie	es in	Individuals in		
Characteristics	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive
Number of sheltered homeless persons ¹	128	45	55	134	24	30
Number of sheltered adults ²	50	19	21	134	19	30
Number of sheltered children	78	26	34	0	5	0
Gender of adults						
Female	72%	63%	62%	29%	47%	50%
Male	28%	37%	38%	71%	53%	50%
Unknown	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Gender of children						
Female	37%	58%	38%		60%	
Male	63%	42%	62%		40%	
Unknown	0%	0%	0%		0%	
Ethnicity						
Non-Hispanic/non-Latino	62%	49%	76%	83%	83%	87%
Hispanic/Latino	38%	51%	24%	17%	17%	13%
Unknown	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Race						
White, non-Hispanic/non- Latino	50%	40%	53%	64%	71%	73%
White, Hispanic/Latino	34%	20%	24%	17%	8%	10%
Black or African American	5%	0%	0%	13%	13%	7%
Asian	0%	2%	0%	1%	0%	0%
American Indian or Alaska Native	4%	7%	16%	2%	0%	3%
Native Hawaiian or other Pacific Islander	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Several races	7%	31%	7%	2%	8%	7%
Unknown	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%

42. Southwest Continuum of Care - Demographics (not extrapolated) (continued)

	Pers	sons in Familie	es in	Individuals in		
Characteristics	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive
Age						
Under 1	9%	9%	7%	0%	4%	0%
1 to 5	27%	24%	31%	0%	0%	0%
6 to 12	20%	11%	13%	0%	0%	0%
13 to 17	6%	13%	11%	0%	17%	0%
18 to 30	26%	29%	22%	45%	58%	23%
31 to 50	11%	11%	16%	44%	17%	57%
51 to 61	2%	2%	0%	11%	4%	20%
62 and older	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Unknown	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Persons by household size						
1 person	0%	0%	0%	84%	75%	93%
2 persons	14%	18%	4%	13%	25%	7%
3 persons	35%	49%	5%	2%	0%	0%
4 persons	34%	18%	38%	0%	0%	0%
5 or more persons	16%	16%	53%	0%	0%	0%
Unknown	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Veteran (adults only)						
Yes	8%	0%	0%	7%	0%	7%
No	92%	95%	100%	93%	100%	93%
Unknown	0%	5%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Disabled (adults only)						
Yes	16%	11%	48%	40%	42%	97%
No	84%	84%	52%	60%	58%	3%
Unknown	0%	5%	0%	0%	0%	0%

43. Southwest Continuum of Care - Prior living situation (not extrapolated)

	Pers	sons in Familie	s in	Individuals in		
Prior Living Situation	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive
Number of sheltered homeless persons	128	45	55	134	24	30
Living arrangement the night before program entry						
Total from homeless situation						
Place not meant for human habitation	14%	0%	0%	26%	4%	30%
Emergency shelter	32%	32%	24%	26%	8%	37%
Transitional housing	0%	11%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Total from housing situation						
Permanent supportive housing	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Rented housing unit	10%	0%	0%	1%	25%	0%
Owned housing unit	0%	5%	0%	1%	0%	0%
Staying with family or friends	30%	42%	38%	19%	33%	27%
Total from institutional settings						
Psychiatric facility	0%	0%	5%	2%	0%	0%
Substance abuse treatment center or detox	0%	0%	0%	1%	0%	0%
Hospital (non- psychiatric)	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Jail, prison, or juvenile detention	2%	0%	5%	4%	13%	0%
Total from other situations						
Hotel or motel (no voucher)	10%	5%	24%	16%	13%	7%
Foster care home	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Other living situation	2%	0%	0%	3%	0%	0%
Unknown	0%	5%	5%	1%	4%	0%

43. Southwest Continuum of Care - Prior living situation (not extrapolated) (continued)

	Persons in Families in			Individuals in			
Prior Living Situation	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	
Stability of previous night's living arrangements							
Stayed 1 week or less	64%	32%	10%	53%	8%	23%	
Stayed more than 1 week, but less than a month	12%	26%	29%	17%	25%	20%	
Stayed 1 to 3 months	12%	26%	29%	10%	21%	20%	
Stayed more than 3 months, but less than a year	4%	5%	19%	13%	29%	20%	
Stayed 1 year or longer	8%	5%	10%	4%	13%	10%	
Unknown	0%	5%	5%	3%	4%	7%	
Zip code of last permanent address							
Same jurisdiction as program locator	64%	74%	57%	77%	71%	60%	
Different jurisdiction than program locator	36%	16%	43%	23%	25%	37%	
Unknown	0%	11%	0%	0%	4%	3%	

44. Southwest Continuum of Care - Length of Stay (not extrapolated)

	Pers	sons in Familie	es in	Individuals in		
	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive
Length of Stay	Percentage	Percentage	Percentage	Percentage	Percentage	Percentage
A week or less	76%	0%	0%	82%	4%	0%
1 week to 1 month	22%	7%	0%	8%	0%	17%
1 - 3 months	2%	22%	9%	8%	21%	17%
3 - 6 months	0%	33%	0%	1%	58%	13%
6 - 9 months	0%	38%	20%	0%	17%	17%
9 - 12 months	0%	0%	71%	0%	0%	37%
Unknown	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%

Washington County Continuum of Care

45. Washington County Continuum of Care

Reporting Period: 10/1/09 - 9/30/10	Emergency shelter families	Emergency shelter individuals	Transitional housing families	Transitional housing individuals	Permanent housing families	Permanent housing individuals
Number of beds in HMIS (% of total beds)	9 (100%)	1 (100%)	48 (100%)	5 (100%)	30 (100%)	14 (100%)
Number of beds not in HMIS	0	0	0	0	0	0
Number of people (families) served on an average night	9	1	44	5	30	13
Number of people (families) served on the night of						
Wednesday, October 28, 2009	4 (1)	0	32 (9)	5	30 (9)	11
Wednesday, January 27, 2010	18 (6)	1	35 (10)	5	30 (9)	13
Wednesday, April 28, 2010	8 (2)	0	53 (15)	5	30 (9)	14
Wednesday, July 28, 2010	4 (1)	1	50 (15)	5	30 (9)	14
Average utilization rate	100%	100	92%	100%	100%	93%
Turnover rate (the average number of people to use each bed)	7.03	21.52	1.56	1.40	1.07	1.21
Unduplicated number of people (families) served	61 (18)	17	75 (21)	7	32 (10)	17
Average utilization rate	100%	100	92%	100%	100%	93%
Turnover rate (the average number of people to use each bed)	7.03	21.52	1.56	1.40	1.07	1.21
Unduplicated number of people (families) served	61 (18)	17	75 (21)	7	32 (10)	17

Source: Minnesota's HMIS (aggregate data submitted to HUD as part of the Annual Homeless Assessment Report (AHAR) project).

46. Washington County Continuum of Care - Demographics (not extrapolated)

	Pers	rsons in Families in			Individuals in	
Characteristics	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive
Number of sheltered homeless persons ¹	61	75	32	17	7	17
Number of sheltered adults ²	23	26	12	17	7	17
Number of sheltered children	38	49	20	0	0	0
Gender of adults						
Female	74%	77%	83%	53%	71%	41%
Male	26%	23%	17%	47%	29%	59%
Unknown	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Gender of children						
Female	66%	45%	30%			
Male	34%	55%	70%			
Unknown	0%	0%	0%			
Ethnicity						
Non-Hispanic/non-Latino	95%	91%	97%	94%	86%	100%
Hispanic/Latino	5%	9%	3%	6%	6%	0%
Unknown	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Race						
White, non-Hispanic/non- Latino	49%	55%	44%	94%	86%	88%
White, Hispanic/Latino	5%	5%	3%	6%	14%	0%
Black or African American	34%	13%	9%	0%	0%	6%
Asian	0%	4%	9%	0%	0%	0%
American Indian or Alaska Native	0%	5%	0%	0%	0%	6%
Native Hawaiian or other Pacific Islander	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Several races	11%	17%	34%	0%	0%	0%
Unknown	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%

46. Washington County Continuum of Care – Demographics (not extrapolated) (continued)

	Pers	sons in Familie	es in		Individuals in		
Characteristics	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	
Age							
Under 1	7%	4%	0%	0%	0%	0%	
1 to 5	28%	20%	31%	0%	0%	0%	
6 to 12	21%	36%	22%	0%	0%	0%	
13 to 17	7%	5%	9%	0%	0%	0%	
18 to 30	25%	21%	16%	47%	43%	59%	
31 to 50	13%	12%	22%	35%	57%	18%	
51 to 61	0%	1%	0%	12%	0%	24%	
62 and older	0%	0%	0%	6%	0%	0%	
Unknown	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	
Persons by household size							
1 person	0%	0%	0%	76%	100%	88%	
2 persons	13%	8%	19%	24%	0%	12%	
3 persons	34%	32%	28%	0%	0%	0%	
4 persons	33%	32%	38%	0%	0%	0%	
5 or more persons	20%	28%	16%	0%	0%	0%	
Unknown	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	
Veteran (adults only)							
Yes	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	
No	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	
Unknown	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	
Disabled (adults only)							
Yes	22%	27%	75%	18%	86%	94%	
No	78%	73%	25%	82%	14%	6%	
Unknown	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	

47. Washington County Continuum of Care - Prior living situation (not extrapolated)

	Per	sons in Familie	es in	Individuals in			
Prior Living Situation	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	
Number of sheltered homeless persons	61	75	32	17	7	17	
Living arrangement the night before program entry							
Total from homeless situation							
Place not meant for human habitation	17%	0%	0%	18%	0%	0%	
Emergency shelter	9%	23%	58%	0%	0%	47%	
Transitional housing	0%	12%	0%	0%	0%	0%	
Total from housing situation							
Permanent supportive housing	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	
Rented housing unit	9%	38%	8%	0%	0%	0%	
Owned housing unit	0%	8%	0%	6%	14%	0%	
Staying with family or friends	52%	12%	17%	47%	71%	18%	
Total from institutional settings							
Psychiatric facility	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	
Substance abuse treatment center or detox	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	
Hospital (non- psychiatric)	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	
Jail, prison, or juvenile detention	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	
Total from other situations							
Hotel or motel (no voucher)	9%	8%	8%	12%	14%	0%	
Foster care home	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	
Other living situation	0%	0%	8%	6%	0%	35%	
Unknown	4%	0%	0%	12%	0%	0%	

47. Washington County Continuum of Care - Prior living situation (not extrapolated) (continued)

	Persons in Families in			Individuals in			
Prior Living Situation	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	
Stability of previous night's living arrangements							
Stayed 1 week or less	26%	12%	8%	18%	14%	24%	
Stayed more than 1 week, but less than a month	39%	0%	17%	41%	0%	59%	
Stayed 1 to 3 months	26%	31%	25%	24%	14%	6%	
Stayed more than 3 months, but less than a year	0%	27%	50%	12%	29%	6%	
Stayed 1 year or longer	4%	31%	0%	0%	43%	6%	
Unknown	4%	0%	0%	6%	0%	0%	
Zip code of last permanent address							
Same jurisdiction as program locator	96%	96%	33%	94%	100%	94%	
Different jurisdiction than program locator	4%	4%	67%	6%	0%	6%	
Unknown	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	

48. Washington County Continuum of Care – Length of Stay (not extrapolated)

	Pers	sons in Familie	milies in Individuals in			
	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive
Length of Stay	Percentage	Percentage	Percentage	Percentage	Percentage	Percentage
A week or less	3%	0%	0%	35%	0%	6%
1 week to 1 month	38%	15%	0%	29%	0%	0%
1 - 3 months	34%	4%	6%	35%	14%	6%
3 - 6 months	25%	7%	0%	0%	14%	12%
6 - 9 months	0%	32%	0%	0%	14%	0%
9 - 12 months	0%	43%	94%	0%	57%	76%
Unknown	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%

West Central Continuum of Care

49. West Central Continuum of Care

Reporting Period: 10/1/09 - 9/30/10	Emergency shelter families	Emergency shelter individuals	Transitional housing families	Transitional housing individuals	Permanent housing families	Permanent housing individuals
Number of beds in HMIS (% of total beds)	30 (100%)	50 (100%)	85 (100%)	6 (100%)	152 (100%)	81 (100%)
Number of beds not in HMIS	0	0	0	0	0	0
Number of people (families) served on an average night	33	47	61	5	156	77
Number of people (families) served on the night of						
Wednesday, October 28, 2009	32 (9)	45	65 (19)	6	146 (42)	78
Wednesday, January 27, 2010	35 (10)	47	56 (17)	4	141 (41)	76
Wednesday, April 28, 2010	36 (11)	45	66 (21)	4	161 (47)	76
Wednesday, July 28, 2010	41 (10)	54	56 (18)	5	174 (51)	81
Average utilization rate	110%	94%	72%	83%	103%	91%
Turnover rate (the average number of people to use each bed)	5.19	11.98	1.15	2.00	1.22	1.24
Unduplicated number of people (families) served	223 (64)	599	98 (31)	12	211 (62)	105

Source: Minnesota's HMIS (aggregate data submitted to HUD as part of the Annual Homeless Assessment Report (AHAR) project).

50. West Central Continuum of Care - Demographics (not extrapolated)

Characteristics Emergency Shelters Transitional Housing Permanent Shelters Emergency Shelters Transitional Shelters Permanent Shelters Permanent Shelters Permanent Shelters Permanent Shelters Permanent Shelters Shelters Transitional Shelters Permanent Shelters 105 Number of sheltered adults² 97 37 84 598 12 102 Number of sheltered children 126 61 127 1 0 3 Gender of adults 84% 67% 21% 75% 43% Male 39% 16% 33% 79% 25% 57% Unknown 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% Gender of children 50% 50% 100% 33% 67% 25% 57% Male 51% 59% 50% 0% 0% 0% 6% Unknown 0% 9% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% Etmaicity 1 59%		Pers	sons in Familie	es in		Individuals in	
homeless persons¹ 223 98 211 599 12 105 Number of sheltered adults² 97 37 84 598 12 102 Number of sheltered children 126 61 127 1 0 3 Gender of adults Female 61% 84% 67% 21% 75% 43% Male 39% 16% 33% 79% 25% 57% Unknown 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% Gender of children Female 49% 41% 50% 100% 33% Gender of children Female 49% 41% 50% 100% 33% Male 51% 59% 50% 0% 0% 0% 0% Unknown 0% 9% 90% 90% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%	Characteristics						Permanent Supportive
Number of sheltered children 126 61 127 1 0 3 Gender of adults Female 61% 84% 67% 21% 75% 43% Male 39% 16% 33% 79% 25% 57% Unknown 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% Gender of children Female 49% 41% 50% 100% 33% Male 51% 59% 50% 0% 67% Unknown 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% Unknown 0%		223	98	211	599	12	105
Gender of adults Female 61% 84% 67% 21% 75% 43% Male 39% 16% 33% 79% 25% 57% Unknown 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% Cender of children Female 49% 41% 50% 100% 33% Male 51% 59% 50% 0% 67% Unknown 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% Ethnicity 88% 94% 86% 92% 100% 92% Hispanic/Latino 12% 6% 14% 8% 8% 8% Unknown 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% White, non-Hispanic/non-Latino 17% 43% 36% 59% 92% 56% White, Hispanic/Latino 8% 4% 5% 6% 0% 7% Black or African American 30% 30% </td <td>Number of sheltered adults²</td> <td>97</td> <td>37</td> <td>84</td> <td>598</td> <td>12</td> <td>102</td>	Number of sheltered adults ²	97	37	84	598	12	102
Female 61% 84% 67% 21% 75% 43% Male 39% 16% 33% 79% 25% 57% Unknown 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% Unknown 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 33% Male 51% 59% 50% 0% 67% 0% Unknown 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% Ethnicity 88% 94% 86% 92% 100% 92% Hispanic/Latino 12% 6% 14% 8% 8% 8% Unknown 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% Race White, non-Hispanic/non-Latino 17% 43% 36% 59% 92% 56% White, Hispanic/Latino 17% 43% 36% 59% 92% 56% White, Hispanic/Latino 8% 4% 5% 6% <t< td=""><td>Number of sheltered children</td><td>126</td><td>61</td><td>127</td><td>1</td><td>0</td><td>3</td></t<>	Number of sheltered children	126	61	127	1	0	3
Male 39% 16% 33% 79% 25% 57% Unknown 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 33% Male 51% 59% 50% 0% 0% 67% Unknown 0% 1% <td< td=""><td>Gender of adults</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></td<>	Gender of adults						
Unknown 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% Gender of children 49% 41% 50% 100% 33% Male 51% 59% 50% 0% 67% Unknown 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% Ethnicity 88% 94% 86% 92% 100% 92% Hispanic/non-Latino 12% 6% 14% 8% 8% 8% Unknown 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% Race White, non-Hispanic/non-Latino 17% 43% 36% 59% 92% 56% White, Hispanic/Latino 17% 43% 36% 59% 92% 56% White, Hispanic/Latino 8% 4% 5% 6% 0% 7% Black or African American 30% 30% 22% 13% 0% 19% American Indian or Alaska Native 28% 11% 22% 15% 8%	Female	61%	84%	67%	21%	75%	43%
Gender of children Female 49% 41% 50% 100% 33% Male 51% 59% 50% 0% 67% Unknown 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% Ethnicity Non-Hispanic/non-Latino 88% 94% 86% 92% 100% 92% Hispanic/Latino 12% 6% 14% 8% 8% 8% Unknown 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% White, non-Hispanic/non-Latino 17% 43% 36% 59% 92% 56% White, Hispanic/Latino 8% 4% 5% 6% 0% 7% Black or African American 30% 30% 22% 13% 0% 19% American Indian or Alaska Native 28% 11% 22% 15% 8% 13% Native Hawaiian or other Pacific Islander 1% 0% 0% 1% 0% 0% <	Male	39%	16%	33%	79%	25%	57%
Female 49% 41% 50% 100% 33% Male 51% 59% 50% 0% 67% Unknown 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% Ethnicity Sexperior 88% 94% 86% 92% 100% 92% Hispanic/Latino 12% 6% 14% 8% 8% 8% Unknown 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% Race White, non-Hispanic/non-Latino 17% 43% 36% 59% 92% 56% White, Hispanic/Latino 8% 4% 5% 6% 0% 7% Black or African American 30% 30% 22% 13% 0% 19% Asian 0% 0% 0% 1% 0% 1% American Indian or Alaska Native 28% 11% 22% 15% 8% 13% Native Hawaiian or other Pacific Islander 1% 0%	Unknown	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Male 51% 59% 50% 0% 67% Unknown 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% Ethnicity Separation of the particular of the par	Gender of children						
Unknown 0% 0% 0% 0% Ethnicity Ethnicity Non-Hispanic/non-Latino 88% 94% 86% 92% 100% 92% Hispanic/Latino 12% 6% 14% 8% 8% 8% Unknown 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% White, non-Hispanic/non-Latino 17% 43% 36% 59% 92% 56% White, Hispanic/Latino 8% 4% 5% 6% 0% 7% Black or African American 30% 30% 22% 13% 0% 19% Asian 0% 0% 0% 1% 0% 1% American Indian or Alaska Native 28% 11% 22% 15% 8% 13% Native Hawaiian or other Pacific Islander 1% 0% 0% 1% 0% 0% Several races 13% 12% 16% 4% 0% 4%	Female	49%	41%	50%	100%		33%
Non-Hispanic/non-Latino	Male	51%	59%	50%	0%		67%
Non-Hispanic/non-Latino 88% 94% 86% 92% 100% 92% Hispanic/Latino 12% 6% 14% 8% 8% 8% Unknown 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% Race White, non-Hispanic/non-Latino 17% 43% 36% 59% 92% 56% White, Hispanic/Latino 8% 4% 5% 6% 0% 7% Black or African American 30% 30% 22% 13% 0% 19% Asian 0% 0% 0% 1% 0% 1% American Indian or Alaska Native 28% 11% 22% 15% 8% 13% Native Hawaiian or other Pacific Islander 1% 0% 0% 1% 0% 0% Several races 13% 12% 16% 4% 0% 4%	Unknown	0%	0%	0%	0%		0%
Hispanic/Latino 12% 6% 14% 8% 8% 8% Unknown 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% Race White, non-Hispanic/non-Latino 17% 43% 36% 59% 92% 56% White, Hispanic/Latino 8% 4% 5% 6% 0% 7% Black or African American 30% 30% 22% 13% 0% 19% Asian 0% 0% 0% 1% 0% 1% American Indian or Alaska Native 28% 11% 22% 15% 8% 13% Native Hawaiian or other Pacific Islander 1% 0% 0% 1% 0% 0% Several races 13% 12% 16% 4% 0% 0% 4%	Ethnicity						
Unknown 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% Race White, non-Hispanic/non-Latino 17% 43% 36% 59% 92% 56% White, Hispanic/Latino 8% 4% 5% 6% 0% 7% Black or African American 30% 30% 22% 13% 0% 19% Asian 0% 0% 0% 1% 0% 1% American Indian or Alaska Native 28% 11% 22% 15% 8% 13% Native Hawaiian or other Pacific Islander 1% 0% 0% 1% 0% 0% Several races 13% 12% 16% 4% 0% 4%	Non-Hispanic/non-Latino	88%	94%	86%	92%	100%	92%
Race White, non-Hispanic/non-Latino 17% 43% 36% 59% 92% 56% White, Hispanic/Latino 8% 4% 5% 6% 0% 7% Black or African American 30% 30% 22% 13% 0% 19% Asian 0% 0% 0% 1% 0% 1% American Indian or Alaska Native 28% 11% 22% 15% 8% 13% Native Hawaiian or other Pacific Islander 1% 0% 0% 1% 0% 0% Several races 13% 12% 16% 4% 0% 4%	Hispanic/Latino	12%	6%	14%	8%	8%	8%
White, non-Hispanic/non-Latino 17% 43% 36% 59% 92% 56% White, Hispanic/Latino 8% 4% 5% 6% 0% 7% Black or African American 30% 30% 22% 13% 0% 19% Asian 0% 0% 0% 1% 0% 1% American Indian or Alaska Native 28% 11% 22% 15% 8% 13% Native Hawaiian or other Pacific Islander 1% 0% 0% 1% 0% 0% Several races 13% 12% 16% 4% 0% 4%	Unknown	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Latino 17% 43% 36% 59% 92% 56% White, Hispanic/Latino 8% 4% 5% 6% 0% 7% Black or African American 30% 30% 22% 13% 0% 19% Asian 0% 0% 0% 1% 0% 1% American Indian or Alaska Native 28% 11% 22% 15% 8% 13% Native Hawaiian or other Pacific Islander 1% 0% 0% 1% 0% 0% Several races 13% 12% 16% 4% 0% 4%	Race						
Black or African American 30% 30% 22% 13% 0% 19% Asian 0% 0% 0% 1% 0% 1% American Indian or Alaska Native 28% 11% 22% 15% 8% 13% Native Hawaiian or other Pacific Islander 1% 0% 0% 1% 0% 0% Several races 13% 12% 16% 4% 0% 4%	•	17%	43%	36%	59%	92%	56%
Asian 0% 0% 0% 1% 0% 1% American Indian or Alaska Native 28% 11% 22% 15% 8% 13% Native Hawaiian or other Pacific Islander 1% 0% 0% 1% 0% 0% Several races 13% 12% 16% 4% 0% 4%	White, Hispanic/Latino	8%	4%	5%	6%	0%	7%
American Indian or Alaska 28% 11% 22% 15% 8% 13% Native Hawaiian or other Pacific Islander 1% 0% 0% 1% 0% 0% Several races 13% 12% 16% 4% 0% 4%	Black or African American	30%	30%	22%	13%	0%	19%
Native 28% 11% 22% 15% 8% 13% Native Hawaiian or other Pacific Islander 1% 0% 0% 1% 0% 0% Several races 13% 12% 16% 4% 0% 4%	Asian	0%	0%	0%	1%	0%	1%
Pacific Islander 1% 0% 0% 1% 0% 0% Several races 13% 12% 16% 4% 0% 4%		28%	11%	22%	15%	8%	13%
		1%	0%	0%	1%	0%	0%
Unknown 4% 0% 0% 2% 0% 0%	Several races	13%	12%	16%	4%	0%	4%
	Unknown	4%	0%	0%	2%	0%	0%

50. West Central Continuum of Care - Demographics (not extrapolated) (continued)

	Pers	sons in Familie	es in	Individuals in		
Characteristics	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive
Age						
Under 1	5%	7%	5%	0%	0%	1%
1 to 5	25%	27%	25%	0%	0%	0%
6 to 12	17%	22%	18%	0%	0%	0%
13 to 17	9%	6%	11%	0%	0%	2%
18 to 30	24%	20%	23%	26%	25%	29%
31 to 50	19%	17%	17%	49%	42%	42%
51 to 61	0%	0%	0%	21%	33%	22%
62 and older	0%	0%	0%	4%	0%	5%
Unknown	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Persons by household size						
1 person	0%	0%	0%	98%	100%	76%
2 persons	16%	22%	19%	2%	0%	21%
3 persons	24%	31%	23%	0%	0%	3%
4 persons	27%	33%	32%	0%	0%	0%
5 or more persons	32%	14%	26%	0%	0%	0%
Unknown	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Veteran (adults only)						
Yes	1%	0%	1%	18%	0%	4%
No	98%	100%	98%	81%	100%	96%
Unknown	1%	0%	1%	0%	0%	0%
Disabled (adults only)						
Yes	31%	38%	45%	64%	58%	78%
No	69%	62%	54%	35%	42%	22%
Unknown	0%	0%	1%	0%	0%	0%

51. West Central Continuum of Care - Prior living situation (not extrapolated)

	Per	sons in Familie	es in	Individuals in			
Prior Living Situation	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	
Number of sheltered homeless persons	223	98	211	599	12	105	
Living arrangement the night before program entry							
Total from homeless situation							
Place not meant for human habitation	9%	3%	8%	19%	17%	15%	
Emergency shelter	8%	68%	37%	20%	25%	37%	
Transitional housing	0%	0%	8%	1%	8%	7%	
Total from housing situation							
Permanent supportive housing	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	1%	
Rented housing unit	3%	0%	5%	2%	0%	4%	
Owned housing unit	2%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	
Staying with family or friends	47%	24%	38%	31%	25%	32%	
Total from institutional settings							
Psychiatric facility	0%	0%	0%	2%	0%	0%	
Substance abuse treatment center or detox	0%	0%	2%	3%	8%	1%	
Hospital (non- psychiatric)	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	
Jail, prison, or juvenile detention	0%	0%	0%	2%	8%	0%	
Total from other situations							
Hotel or motel (no voucher)	18%	3%	0%	9%	8%	0%	
Foster care home	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	
Other living situation	11%	3%	0%	8%	0%	2%	
Unknown	1%	0%	1%	1%	0%	1%	

51. West Central Continuum of Care - Prior living situation (not extrapolated) (continued)

	Pers	sons in Familie	es in	Individuals in			
Prior Living Situation	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	
Stability of previous night's living arrangements							
Stayed 1 week or less	66%	30%	14%	60%	8%	15%	
Stayed more than 1 week, but less than a month	9%	14%	14%	15%	25%	31%	
Stayed 1 to 3 months	8%	27%	48%	14%	33%	35%	
Stayed more than 3 months, but less than a year	7%	27%	18%	5%	25%	14%	
Stayed 1 year or longer	8%	3%	5%	5%	8%	3%	
Unknown	1%	0%	1%	2%	0%	1%	
Zip code of last permanent address							
Same jurisdiction as program locator	20%	35%	52%	22%	33%	50%	
Different jurisdiction than program locator	78%	65%	35%	76%	67%	47%	
Unknown	2%	0%	13%	2%	0%	3%	

52. West Central Continuum of Care – Length of Stay (not extrapolated)

	Persons in Families in			Individuals in			
	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	Emergency Shelters	Transitional Housing	Permanent Supportive	
Length of Stay	Percentage	Percentage	Percentage	Percentage	Percentage	Percentage	
A week or less	19%	0%	0%	38%	0%	3%	
1 week to 1 month	26%	8%	3%	34%	25%	6%	
1 - 3 months	37%	3%	10%	23%	33%	8%	
3 - 6 months	17%	23%	13%	4%	8%	11%	
6 - 9 months	0%	21%	10%	0%	8%	9%	
9 - 12 months	1%	44%	64%	1%	25%	64%	
Unknown	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	